
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1









akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 4

akerc
Typewritten Text

















AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 11, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David A. Salazar 854-4107 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on the Amended and Restated Interlocal 
Agreement Between Travis County Healthcare District, D/B/A Central Health, 
and Travis County. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached documentation. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Please see attached documentation. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see attached documentation. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Please see attached documentation. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Beth Devry, Assistant County Attorney 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Jessica Rio, Planning and Budget Office 
Deborah Ann Laudermilk, Planning and Budget Office 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



 

HHS&VS Executive Manager’s Office 1

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 

502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. 
P. O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 
Sherri E. Fleming 

County Executive for HHS/VS 
(512) 854-4100 

Fax (512) 279-1608 
 
 
DATE:      September 6, 2012 
 
TO:           MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT 
 
FROM:       ______________________________ 
   Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive for 
       Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
SUBJECT:   Amended and Restated Central Health Interlocal 
 
Proposed Motion: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on the Amended and Restated Interlocal 
Agreement Between Travis County Healthcare District, D/B/A Central Health, and 
Travis County. 
 
Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
Since the creation of the Travis County Healthcare District, now doing business as 
Central Health, Travis County has provided and continues to provide support to Central 
Health pursuant to the provisions of an Interlocal Agreement.  Services currently 
provided by Travis County to Central Health include case management/ investment 
management services, risk management services, assistance processing Tobacco 
Settlement distributions, limited media services, legal services, use of certain facilities, 
and other support services in accordance with provisions of the Interlocal Agreement.   
 
The Central Health Board of Managers was expected to approve moving forward with 
this version of the Interlocal at their September 6, 2012, Board Meeting. 
 
Staff recommends that the Court approve the Amended and Restated Interlocal 
Agreement attached. 
 









































akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



































































































































































































Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: September 11,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 \ R ~ 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 61~
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $925,761.12, for the period of August 24 to August 30,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Benefrts Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and 
concurs with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits 
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $925,761.12. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (8956) - $925,761.12 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

John Rabb, 854-2742 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Jessica Rio, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9























Meeting Date: 9/11/2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, 854-4822 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, 854-91 06 ~ 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human 
Resources Management Department: 

A. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and 

B. Non-routine request from Constable Precinct 5 for a variance to 
Travis County Code § 10.03002, General Overview for Determining 
Pay Policy. 

C. Non-routine request from Records Mgmt & Communication 
Resources for a variance to Travis County Code § 10.03009, 
Voluntary Job Change. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 

A. Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 4, 

B. Non-Routine Personnel Action - Pages 5 - 8. 
Constable Precinct 5 requests approval for a salary adjustment that 
exceeds 10% above midpoint - Travis County Code § 10.03002, 
Slot 45, Court Clerk I, PG 13. HRMD has reviewed supporting 
documentation and recommends approval; PBO has confirmed 
sufficient funds. 

C. Non-Routine Personnel Action - Pages 5, 9 - 11. 
Records Mgmt & Communication Resources request approval for 
a voluntary job change retaining the employee's pay that is above 
midpoint - Travis County Code § 10.03009, Slot 28, Office Spec Sr, 
PG 13. HRMD has reviewed supporting documentation and 
recommends approval; PBO has confirmed sufficient funds. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Poirot at 
854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744. 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



























Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: John Carr, 854-4772 
Dept. Head: Roger EI Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director, FMD, 854-4579 
County Executive: Leslie Browder, Planning and Budget, 854-9106 
Sponsoring Court Members: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action regarding zoning issue at the 700 
Lavaca Building garage. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Travis County Parking Committee brought to the attention of the 
Facilities Management Department (FMD) that there were issues regarding 
reserved employee parking in the 700 Lavaca garage. Specifically, they 
advised that the 700 Lavaca garage was a 'zoned' parking structure, which 
currently has only one zone, excluding the parking that is designated for use 
by visitors and current tenants of the building. With only one zone for Travis 
County employee parking, there should not be any reserved parking slots 
identified in the structure, with exception of the parking slot for 
Commissioner Gomez, which is considered grandfathered since her move 
occurred prior to the garage being identified as a single zone garage in 
August 2011 . 

FMD recently installed reserve parking signs for elected officials who moved 
to the 700 Lavaca location in August 2012. FMD has since met with Daniel 
Bradford and Sydnia Crosbie of the Parking Committee. We determined that 
the parking garage should have two zones. Under this two zone system, 
one zone would be designated for Specified Positions in a Zoned system as 
per paragraph 11. 013 (b) of the proposed replacement parking policy and 
will be called Zone 1. The second zone would be for all other Travis County 
employees assigned to this garage and will be called Zone 2. Per the 
parking policy, once a Specified Position is assigned parking in a Specified 
Position Space or Specified Position Zone, he or she will cease using the 
previously assigned space or zone, which will be reassigned in serial order 
of the Waitlist. Per paragraph 11.013 (b) Zoned: In a zoned system, the 
following positions are defined as Specified Positions. 

1 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11





akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14























Attachment 4





ADDITIONAL INFORMATION    SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 VOTING SESSION 

August 28, 2012 Voting Session, Item #21 

Questions from the Commissioners Court with Answers: 

 

Q1.  I just have a question about the estimate cost...and I don’t think that there is any point in 

having details on line item discussions when they may not have it available...I just don’t 

want us to have any big surprises on the cost...we need to have some more clarity 

in...what’s labor and what’s capital investment...what is movable from the other place 

that we’re not replicating costs on. 

 

A1.  The detailed construction cost for the Cafeteria was handed out to the Court during the 

discussion of Item #21 on 8/28/2012.  A significant cost savings is being realized by 

reusing existing kitchen and cafeteria equipment from the 3rd floor.  Non‐construction 

costs such as asbestos abatement and new furniture are included in other FY13 Granger 

Building budget requests. 

 

Q2.  How long would a construction project actually take us? 

 

A2.  There are a number of construction projects planned for the Granger that will vary in 

length.  Some typical construction time frames are listed below for the various renovation 

projects: 

PROJECT  START  COMPLETE  DURATION 

2nd Floor Renovation  Sept. 2012  Jan. 2013  4 months 

5th Floor Renovation  Feb. 2013  June 2013  4 months 

4th Floor Renovation  July 2013  Nov. 2013  4 months 

Cafeteria Renovation  May 2013  Sept. 2013  4 months 

 

Q3.  The budget is on the Fiscal 2013?  Is the construction schedule on the fiscal year also?  Or 

on the calendar year?  What is the construction completion date for the 4th Floor? 

 

A3.  The construction schedules are planned to coordinate with the relevant fiscal year 

funding.  The 4th Floor Renovation is scheduled to begin construction in July 2013, 

complete construction in November 2013, with move‐in to occur in December 2013. 

 

Q4.  Has there been any consideration of subcontracting out the design and construction 

renovation of the cafeteria?...There are firms that do restaurant design on spec....We at 

least have the experience here where we designed the cafeteria space and only got two 

bidders because of the design limitations....I think that this is an area where the private 

sector probably knows better than we in terms of what our employees would most like. 



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION    SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 VOTING SESSION 

 

A4.  As with all of our projects, Facilities Management has procured the design services of a 

mechanical‐electrical‐plumbing (MEP) engineering firm to assist with all MEP‐related 

elements of the Granger Building projects.  This includes MEP issues related to the 

cafeteria design.  Most MEP firms, including the one hired for the Granger projects, are 

qualified and capable to design cafeteria MEP systems, including exhaust systems and 

grease traps.  FMD staff have worked on several commercial kitchen projects while at 

Travis County and prior to working for the County.  FMD staff are qualified to design a 

commercial kitchen and cafeteria, including one like the proposed renovation at the 1st 

Floor of the Granger Building.  FMD staff have been working with the current food 

vendors at the Granger Building and soliciting their advice in the organization of the 

kitchen and the food service equipment.  We intend to continue working with them 

through the design and construction phases of the project.  As a reminder, the cafeteria in 

the Lower Level of 700 Lavaca which was cited as an example of “design limitations” 

contributing to “only two bidders” was designed and project managed 100% by outside 

consultants.  The number of bidders was limited somewhat by the fact that the new 

cafeteria did not include full on‐site kitchen facilities.  This was not an FMD project. 

 

Q5.  Have we discussed these recommendations with Sawyer, the vendor? 

 

A5.  Yes.  As per direction provided at the August 28th Voting Session, FMD met with Rick 

Collier, Owner of Sawyer Food Services about the possible relocation of the cafeteria from 

the third floor to the first floor.  As a result, Mr. Collier provided the letter at Attachment 

4 to the agenda memo reposting on this same subject.  His letter indicates his support for 

the relocation and also his concurrence with the proposed cafeteria layout, which was 

developed with his input. 



akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 15







































































akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 16































































AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 11, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB/854-9762; 
Marvin Brice, CPPB/854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for the Ned Granger 
Administration Building Second Floor Renovation, IFB No. 1207-002-JT, to 
the low bidder, Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract requires the Contractor to provide labor, equipment, 
materials and supervision necessary for the interior renovation of the 
Ned Granger Administration Building second floor, including some 
demolition and asbestos abatement on all five floors, at 314 W. 11th 
Street, in Austin, Texas.  

IFB 1207-002-JT was issued on July 25, 2012, to solicit bids for the 
project referenced above.  After a total of forty-eight (48) vendors were 
solicited, three (3) bids were received electronically in response to the 
solicitation when subject IFB opened on August 22, 2012, at 2:00 p.m.  
The apparent low bidder is Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. with a Base 
Bid of $1,468,000.  

Facilities Management recommends that a contract be awarded to the 
Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. in the amount of $1,468,000.  FMD has 
determined that the price is fair and reasonable. 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $1,468,000.   
Contract Type: Construction  
Contract Period: 120 Calendar Days after NTP issuance 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17

akerc
Typewritten Text



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  48  Responses Received:  3  

HUB Information:  0  % HUB Subcontractor:  1%  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000178 
  Cost Center-G/L no’(s): 1148000001-521020 & 114011000-521020 
  Comments: 

 
 
 

 
 
 













x2

OF

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

OF

Meeting Date: September11, 2012, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared BylPhone Number: J. Lee Perry/49724; Marvin Brice, CPPB,
Assistant Purchasing Agent
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language: Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No.
4400000127 (HTE Contract No. 11 K00237LP), Brien Water Wells, for
Southeast Metro Park Water Well.

> Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by
the statutes.

The Southeast Metro Park Water Well project is for the construction of
water wells to replace the pump that is currently utilized to drive water
from the Colorado River to Southeast Metro Park. The pump was
substantially damaged in 2011 when the Colorado River flooded. This
project to install water wells is to avoid a reoccurrence.

> This change order number two (2) is for additional production well,
revising the footage of PVC pipe and wiring. The change order will also
reduce the number of test wells. This change order is in the amount of
$63,908.91, and increases the contract amount from $268,291.00 to
$332,199.91.

> Change order number one (1) was approved concurrently with contract
award. Due to the fact the sole bid came in over budget, Value
Engineering (VE) efforts were conducted. As a result of the VE efforts,
the contract was awarded to Brien Water Wells at $479,276.00, and
concurrently reduced by -$210,985.00 for a revised contract amount of
$268,291.00.

Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been
spent against this contract/requirement.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, Cheryl.Aker(co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week’s meeting.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Contract-Related Information:
Award Amount: $268,291.00
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: Through Completion

> Contract Modification Information:
Modification Amount: $63,908.91
Modification Type: Construction
Modification Period: Through Completion

Solicitation-Related Information: NIA

Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:

HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Special Contract Considerations: NIA

LI Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.

El Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been
notified.

LI Comments:

> Funding Information:
IXI Funds Reservation in SAP: 03000000245

Funding Center(s): 1490274049

LI Comments:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, Cheryl.Aker(co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week’s meeting.



 

REVISION  09-11-12

gonzalj
Text Box



 

REVISION  09-11-12

gonzalj
Text Box



Travis County Commi'ssioners Court Agenda Request 


Meetingl Date: 9/11/12 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Thomas Weber Phone #: 4-4629 
Division Director/Manager: Jon A. White, Natural Resources and Environmental 
Quality Division /}_ A 

~8· L~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Ma' , .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve an 
Interlocal Agreement for Storm Water Management Programs of the City of 
Pflugerville and Travis County. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Interlocal Agreement (ILA) fulfills a requirement of the City of Pflugerville's 
Storm Water Management Program (SWMP) for the purpose of implementing more 
cooperative and coordinated storm water management within the City's Extra 
Territorial Jurisdiction (ET J) where both parties to the agreement share jurisdiction. 

The agreement facilitates implementation of TCEQ-required program components. 
These include sharing public education materialls, processes to coordinate on storm 
water rule and guidance as it is developed, and assigning inspection lead 
responsibilities for matters within the ET J to better fill resource gaps. The areas of 
environmental inspection covered by the agreement include construction on land 
development sites, post-construction water quality ponds, industrial facilities, spill 
response, and county facilities within the ET J. 

On August 22, 2012, the Pflugerville City Manager approved the agreement. It is 
now ready for consideration and action by Travis County. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommend approval of the ILA and signature by County Judge Sam Biscoe of 
each copy of the document for distribution to the parties .. 

ISSUES A'ND OPPORTUNITIES: 
For many inspection-related matters, the City will defer to TNR to be the lead agency 
for imp'lementation. This is consistent with the scope of Pflugerville's storm water 
ordinances which apply only within the City's corporate boundaries. The City's ET J 
covers a signi'ficant part of the County's jurisdiction and an area where substantial 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 20



growth and development occurs. With effective coordination, a strong local storm 

water program can address the many challenges of managing the potential water 

quality impacts in this area. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None identified. 


ATT ACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 

The proposed Interlocal Agreement 


REQUIRIED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald I Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve ManiUa County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Jon White Director, NREQ TNR 854-7212 

cc: 

Julie Joe Staff Attorney Co Attorney1s Office 854-4835 
Thomas Weber Env. Program Mgr TNR 854-4629 
Dave Fowler SWMP Project Mgr TNR 854-7590 

0801 - NREQ - 15-01 




INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR STORM WATER 

MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS FOR THE CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE 


EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION AND TRAVIS COUNTY 


This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, hereinafter referred to as "Agreement" is made 
and entered into by and between the City of Pflugerville, Texas (the "City") and Travis 
County, Texas (the "County"), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties," upon 
the premises and for the consideration stated herein. 

WHEREAS, the County has certain responsibilities and authority pursuant to Chapter 
573 of the Texas Local Government Code for protecting the health and safety of the 
public and for protecting the environment through the management of storm water in 
Travis County, outside the incorporated limits but within the City of Pflugerville's 
extraterritorial jurisdiction ("ETr'); and, 

WHEREAS, the City has authority to adopt ordinances to extend its regulatory authority 
into its ETJ and has adopted Chapter 158: relating to Storm Water Pollution Control to 
apply within its corporate boundaries; and, 

WHEREAS, effective May 4, 2009, the County's coverage under the Texas Commission 
on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) issued Phase II MS4 General Permit (TXR040000) 
was approved {authorization number TXR040327), thus establishing the County's role as 
a regulatory authority for the protection of water quality within unincorporated Travis 
County; and, 

WHEREAS, effective February 8, 2008, the City'S coverage under the TCEQ-issued 
Phase II MS4 General Pennit (TXR040000) was approved (authorization number 
TXR040078), thus establishing the City'S role as a regulatory authority for the protection 
of water quality within the incorporated areas of the City of Pflugerville; and, 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to cooperate closely in the City'S ETJ to implement 
effective standards that protect water quality through administering both the City's Storm 
Water Management Program C'SWMP") and the County's SWMP; and, 

WHEREAS, Travis County has adopted a SWMP that overlaps the City'S ETJ; and, 

WHEREAS, both Parties have adopted Subdivision Regulations affecting the 
Pflugerville ETl that include design and construction standards for transportation, 
drainage, and the environment; and, 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to eliminate duplication, reduce administrative costs, 
clarify responsibility, and expedite implementation of their respective SWMPs in that 
part of the City'S ETJ that is located within Travis County, including the City'S limited 
purpose annexation areas; and, 

Page 1 of 11 



WHEREAS, the City and County continue to collaborate using its single office 
provisions to develop mutually agreeable post construction water quality protection 
measures. 

WHEREAS, the Parties intend to conform this Agreement in all respects with the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code Section 791.001, et seq.; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree to clarify and describe in this Agreement the 
specific SWMP tasks each Party will implement through their respective storm water 
management programs in the City of Pflugerville ETJ. 

A. Acronyms Used in this Agreement 

1) BMP - Best Management Practice 

2) ESCP - Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 

3) ETJ - Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 

4) GIS - Geographic Information System 

5) GPS - Global Positioning System 

6) IDDE - Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 

7) I-Plan - Implementation Plan 

8) LDC - Land Development Code 

9) MS4 - Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System 

10) MUD - Municipal Utility District 

11) ORI - Outfall Reconnaissance Inventory 

12) OSSF - On-Site Sewage Facilities 

13) SFR - Single Family Residential 

14) SWMP - Storm Water Management Program 

15) SWP3 - Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan 

16) TCEQ - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

17) TMDL - Total Maximum Daily Load 

18) WCID - Water Control and Improvement District 

Page 2 or 11 



B. Purpose 

1) The parties agree to work cooperatively with the goal of efficient and effecti ve 
coordination to implement the City's SWMP in concert with the County's SWMP. 

2) These cooperative efforts will address the implementation of the Program Elements 
and Best Management Practices ("BMPs") specified in the City's and County's 
respective Phase II MS4 General Permits that are relevant to the City's ETl. 

3) Sections C through H of this Agreement describe the specific tasks, coordination, 
and responsibilities of each Party and taken together demonstrate their intent of the 
Parties to effectively exercise their power and authority to meet the storm water 
management goals established in their respective Phase II MS4 General Permits. 

4) Unless otherwise specifically noted, the Parties agree that this Agreement applies to 
the ETl of the City of Pflugerville that is located within Travis County, Texas, 
including the City's limited-purpose annexation areas, specific areas subject to non
annexation development agreements, and to no other areas in either jurisdiction. 

c. Public Education and Public Participation Program 

1) General. The Parties agree to work cooperatively to implement certain public 
education, public outreach, public involvement, and public participation programs. 

2) Watershed Signs. The County will install and maintain Watershed Signs on County 
roads as described in the County SWMP, consistent with formats as mutually agreed 
and revised in the future. 

3) Storm Inlet Markers. 
(a) The County agrees to continue its efforts that result in installation of 

storm inlet markers as described in the County SWMP, consistent with 
current formats as mutually agreed and revised in the future. 

(b) The City agrees to annually report to the County the number of inlet 
markers installed, per paragraph (a) through known volunteer efforts or 
efforts initiated or coordinated by City staff or programs. 

4) Education and Outreach. 
(a) The parties agree to continue to collaborate and cooperate regarding 

existing public education and outreach program efforts to improve 
environmental awareness by residents, and to periodically review, adjust, 
or expand these efforts to be effective and consistent with the respective 
storm water programs. 

(b) The Parties agree to cooperate on regional training and outreach efforts to 
assist businesses and construction site personnel to improve compliance 
with Pflugervillerrravis County standards for development permits, 
construction Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plans ("SWP3s"), and 
Erosion and Sediment Control Plans (liES CPs" .) 

Page 3 of 11 



(c) The Parties agree to share the content of existing storm water, SWP3, and 
ESCP educational materials (with each Party bearing the reproduction 
costs for the materials it produces) and consultation resources. 

(d) The County will provide such materials to customers and applicants of the 
County's Development Services Division, as appropriate. 

(e) The Parties agree to consult with one another to assist on storm water 
related program content for each Party's storm water program websites 
and to include, as appropriate, hyperlinks to the other Party's website on 
each of its own program websites. 

(f) 	The City agrees to include the County's storm water related materials and 
announcements in the City's SWMP broadcasts or website, if requested by 
the County. 

5) 	 Implementation Plan Coordination. 
(a) The Parties agree to coordinate and share data 	as much as feasible to 

ensure that provisions described in Implementation Plans (I-Plans) 
associated with a Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) are implemented. 

(b) The Parties 	agree to participate in any public process to modify the 
Gilleland Creek I-Plan and to work cooperatively to ensure that 
modifications to the Gilleland Creek I-Plan that are proposed in the public 
process are effective and reasonable. 

D. 	 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 

1) 	 General. The Parties agree to work cooperatively to implement illicit Discharge 
Detection and Elimination (IDDE) programs to reduce or eliminate illicit discharges 
to the MS4s and surface waters in the State. 

2) 	 MS4Map. 
(a) The Parties agree to coordinate and share data 	as much as feasible to 

ensure the development of an accurate, up-to-date, comprehensive MS4 
map (each party will bear its own respective reproduction costs). 

(b) The County will lead the production 	of the MS4 map on behalf of both 
Parties using a GIS geo-database with Global Positioning System ("GPS") 
survey data of the drainage structures. 

(c) 	At a minimum, the County MS4 map will include all above-ground 
drainage structures, ponds, outfalls, and features as described in the 
County's SWMP. 

(d) The County will consider the inclusion 	of additional features, such as 
underground storm sewers and private and commercial site ponds and 
outfalls, if additional funding and resources are approved in the future. 

3) 	 Compliance Evaluations of illicit Discharges. 
(a) The 	 County agrees to lead implementation of an inspection and 

enforcement program that identifies illicit discharges and seeks corrective 
actions by responsible parties, with a focus upon previously-identified 
dischargers, commercial and industrial operations covered under TCEQ 

Page 4 of 11 



requirements, and responding to public complaints of pollution. 
(b) The City will refer certain illicit discharge complaints 	or requests for 

assistance to the County for investigation, including mal-functioning on
site sewage facilities (OSSF) and problems regarding discharges 
associated with development subject to County-issued permits. 

(c) The Parties agree to regularly share information on illicit discharges from 
commercial and industrial activities and facilities. Information shared will 
include inventories of such facilities and results from inspection and 
monitoring activities. 

(d) The 	Parties will routinely exchange up-to-date lists of IDDE-related 
inspection staff contacts, including assigned roles and territories, 
whenever these lists are updated. 

4) Emergency Response. 
(a) The Parties 	 agree to continue the implementation of the Emergency 

Management Plan to address discharges and dumping of oil, hazardous 
materials, or other pollutants. 

(b) The County will maintain its lead role in emergency response to address 
discharges and dumping of oil, hazardous materials, or other pollutants on 
a County roadway, County right-of-way, or County-owned property. The 
City will coordinate with the applicable Travis County Emergency 
Services District personnel in accordance with the established Emergency 
Management Plan. 

(c) The Emergency Management Plan will be maintained by the Parties and 
will include staff contacts, telephone numbers for 24-hour access, assigned 
roles and territories, procedures for referral between the Parties, processes 
for updating contact lists, and convening periodic meetings. 

5) IDDE Regulations. 
(a) The County staff will recommend adoption of additional IDDE regulations 

to the County Commissioners' Court. 
(b) The Ci ty will be qfforded a meaningful opportunity to negotiate and agree 

upon proposed revisions to County IDDE regulations, prior to formal 
proposal of the revisions for public comment. 

(c) To the extent practicable in consideration 	of their respective regulatory 
authority and staff enforcement resources, the Parties will develop lists of 
allowable non-storm water discharges and conditions for discharges that 
are the same or similar. 

(d) Any additional County IDDE regulations and programs implemented must 
be consistent with City IDDE codes and program activities. 

6) IDDE Training. 
(a) The City will develop an IDDE training program for city inspectors and 

staff, as described in the City's SWMP. 
(b) To 	 the extent practicable, the Parties agree to notify each other of 

opportunities for IDDE training, such that joint development and 
implementation of training sessions may be attained and cost effective, 

Page 5 of II 



when appropriate. 

E. 	 Construction Development Permit Review and Inspection Programs 

1) 	 General. The Parties agree to work cooperatively to implement and enforce 
programs to reduce pollutants in storm water runoff from construction activities that 
result in land disturbance. The Parties agree to undertake efforts to develop and 
incorporate a subdivision storm water inspection and enforcement program into the 
single office review and joint city/county code of subdivision regulations as 
appropriate. 

2) 	 Final Inspections. The Parties agree to continue coordinated final inspections of new 
subdi visions. 

3) 	 Infrastructure Construction Inspection and Monitoring. 
(a) The County agrees to continue a lead role in the Pflugerville ETJ on behalf of 

both Parties on review, inspection and enforcement of ESCP and permanent 
BMPs on construction projects. These projects are still subject to applicable 
City and County subdivision and site plan permits. 

(b) Upon request, the County agrees to promptly provide inspection reports 	of 
inspections undertaken pursuant to the previous paragraph. The County agrees 
to develop a data management system that will allow compilation of 
inspection report information and transmittal to the City at quarterly and 
annual frequencies. 

(c) The Parties agree that public interest or other factors may result in the need for 
the additional involvement of the City for SWP3/ESCP inspection of 
construction activities as requested. 

(d) Based upon the nature of an issue and in consideration of the authority of each 
Party, staff of each Party will promptly refer the matter and share inspection
related information through agreed upon protocols and contacts. 

(e) The Parties will each provide points of contact for receipt of data, information, 
or reports from the other Party, in an instance when there is insufficient 
evidence that a person has commenced a development activity with 
authorization from either the City of Pflugerville or Travis County. 

(f) 	The Parties will routinely exchange up-to-date lists of inspection and related 
staff contacts, including assigned roles and territories, whenever these lists are 
updated. 

(g) Following 	 execution of this Agreement, the Parties will develop and 
implement more detailed procedures for staff to follow in the ongoing 
implementation of this Section and this Agreement. 

4) 	 Construction Site Storm Water Controls Training. 
(a) The 	City will develop a construction site storm water controls trammg 

program for city inspectors and staff, as described in the City's SWMP. 
(b) To 	 the extent practicable, the Parties agree to notify each other of 

opportunities for construction site storm water controls training for City and 
County inspectors and staff, such that joint development and implementation 

Page 6 of 11 



of training sessions may be attained, when appropriate. 
S) The County agrees to notify the City of the staff contacts who wish to receive notice 

of draft revisions to technical standards. 

6) 	 Single Family Residential Dwelling Construction. 
(a) In the Pflugerville 	ETl, the County will inform single family residential 

("SFR") development permit applicants of basic SWP3, and notice of intent 
requirements through published technical guidelines. 

(b) In 	 consideration of the requirements for the County to issue a basic 
development permit to authorize construction of a SFR development, the City 
will review and provide input on the County's guidelines with the objective of 
providing SFR builders consistent regulatory direction. 

(c) Coordination between the Parties on a specific SFR compliance issue will 
occur when appropriate. 

(d) The County will assume the role of permit application approval for 
development and SWP3 regulations in the ETl. 

(e) The City will issue building permits within ETJ utility districts by agreement 
(for example, a MUD or WCID) and assume jurisdictional authority over 
water and wastewater utility infrastructure to a SFR dwelling in the ETl. 

F. 	 Post-Construction Storm Water Management 

1) 	 General. The Parties agree to work cooperatively to develop, implement, and enforce 
programs to reduce post-construction pollutant discharges in storm water runoff 
from new development and redevelopment. 

2) 	 Permanent Water Quality Control Monitoring and Enforcement. 
(a) In the Pflugerville ETl, the County will continue its existing monitoring and 

enforcement program for permanent detention and water quality control 
structures. 

(b) The County inspection and enforcement program includes detention and water 
quality controls for residential ponds and commercial site ponds. 

(c) For water quality control ponds that also serve as flood detention structures 
and where the detention structure is integral to a County roadway, the County 
will carry out the inspection and enfo~cement responsibilities for the 
combined structures. 

(d) For flood 	 detention and water quality control structures associated with 
County land faci lities, parks, and preserves, the County will lead in carrying 
out the inspection and enforcement responsibilities. If the City wishes to 
inspect such a strncture, it will first provide advance notification to the County 
point of contact, to provide the County the opportunity for joint inspection. 

(e) The Parties agrees- to continue their outfall and permanent outfall 
reconnaissance inventory CORl") mapping and monitoring program. as 
described in both Parties' SWMP. 

Page 7 of 11 



(f) 	The Parties agree to cooperate in this effort where possible, including sharing 
information, MS4 map data, and records relating to specific water quality 
control and flood detention structures identified on site plans and design 
specifications as available, staff contacts, staff roles, staff territories, and the 
referral of cases between the Parties. 

(g) The 	 Parties agree to coordinate to ensure comparable information is 
maintained in their respective pond database inventories in order to most
efficiently perform and coordinate the agreed-on responsibiJities. 

3) 	 Structural Storm Water Controls Training. 
(a) Each party will develop a structural storm water controls training program 

of structural best management practices constructed for areas of 
development and redevelopment for inspectors and staff, as described in 
the respective SWMP. 

(b) 	To the extent practicable, the Parties agree to notify each other of 
opportunities for structural site storm water controls training for inspectors 
and staff, such that joint development and implementation of training 
sessions may be attained, when appropriate. 

4) 	 Maintenance of County Ponds. 
(a) 	Until annexation by the City, the County will continue to maintain ponds 

that were installed as water quality control structures associated with 
County road rights-of-way and easements. The County will continue to 
maintain these water quality control structures as described in the County 
SWMP (Minimum Control Measure for Storm Water Pollution Prevention 
and Good House Keeping) and consistent with the design standards of the 
constructed BMP. 

(b) 	The County will continue to maintain water quality control structures 
associated with County land facilities, parks, preserves, and Capital 
Improvement Projects as described in the County SWMP (Minimum 
Control Measure for Storm Water Pollution Prevention and Good House 
Keeping) and consistent with the design standards of the constructed 
BMP. 

5) 	 Maintenance of County Roads. Until annexation by the City, the County will 
continue to maintain any accepted County road and right-of-way, in accordance with 
all related BMPs described in the County SWMP (Minimum Control Measure for 
Storm Water Pollution Prevention and Good House Keeping.) 

G. 	 Coordination and Reporting 

1) 	 Points of Contact. 
(a) 	The Parties agree to designate staff points of contact for each of the 

program areas listed above in Sections C through F to coordinate 
development and implementation. 

(b) This information shall include staff-assigned roles and territories, where 

Page 8 of II 



appropriate. 
2) The Parties agree to meet as needed to ensure program coordination. 

H. 	 Miscellaneous Provisions 

1) 	 Liability. To the extent allowed by Texas law. the Parties agree that each entity is 
responsible for its own proportionate share of any liability for its negligent acts or 
omissions. 

2) 	 Financial Obligations. The Party paying for the performance of governmental 
functions or services must make those payments from current revenues available to 
the paying party. 

3) 	 Force Majeure. In the event that the performance by either Party of any of its 
obligations or undertakings hereunder is interrupted or delayed by any occurrence 
not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such occurrence be an act of God, an act 
of the common enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, 
or the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party or privy hereto, then it 
shall be excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonably 
necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects hereto. 

4) 	 Notice. Any notice given hereunder by either Party to the other pursuant to any 
notice provision in this Agreement shall be in writing and may be effected by 
personal deli very in writing or by registered or certified mail, return receipt 
requested when mailed to the proper party, at the following addresses: 

CITY: 

WITH COPY TO: 

COUNTY: 

WITH COpy TO: 

Brandon Wade 
City Manager 
P.O. Box 589 
Ptlugerville, Texas 78691-0589 

George Hyde 
City Attorney 
P.O. Box 589 
Pflugerville, Texas 78691-0589 

Steven M Manilla, P .E. 

County Executive, Transportation &NaturaI 

Resources Dept. 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

David Escamilla 
County Attorney, Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 7876 

Page 9 of 11 



5) 	 Number and Gender Defined. As used in this Agreement, whenever the context so 
indicates, the masculine, feminine, or neuter gender and the singular or plural 
number shall each be deemed to include the others. 

6) 	 Entire Agreement. 
(a) This Agreement contains the complete and entire Agreement between the 

Parties respecting the matters addressed herein, and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, agreements, representations, and understanding, if any, 
between the Parties. 

(b) This Agreement may be modified, discharged, 	or changed in any respect 
whatsoever except by a further agreement in writing duly executed by 
authorized representatives of the Parties. 

(c) No official or representative, agent, or employee of Travis County, Texas, 
has any authority to modify this Agreement, except pursuant to such 
express authority as may be granted by the Commissioners Court of Travis 
County, Texas. 

(d) No 	 official or representative, agent, or employee of the City of 
Pflugerville, Texas, has any authority to modify this Agreement, except 
pursuant to such express authority as may be granted by the City Council 
of the City of Pflugerville, Texas. 

(e) 	 The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein. 

7) 	 Effective Date. This Agreement takes effect upon the last date of due execution of 
the Agreement by the County and the City. 

8) 	 Other Instruments. The Parties hereto covenant and agree that they will execute 
other and further instruments and documents as may become necessary or 
convenient to effectuate and carry out the purposes of this Agreement. 

9) 	 Invalid Provision. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this 
agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, 
but the effect thereof shall be confined to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, 
or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

10) Conflicts with the Phase II MS4 General Permit. If any part of this agreement is 
found to conflict with the requirements of the Phase II MS4 General Permit 
(TXR40000), the requirements of the General Permit take precedence. The Parties 
agree to work cooperatively to rectify any such conflicts, should they arise. 

11) 	 Current Funds. The party or patties paying for the performance of governmental 
functions or services shall make payments therefore from current revenues available 
to the paying party. 

Page 10 of 11 



By: 
BraRd?r; Wade, City Manager 

Date: 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: 
Samuel T. Briscoe, County Judge 

Date: 

Page 11 of II 



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: September 11, 2012 
Prepared By: Rose Farmer Phone #: 854-7214 
Division DirectorlM~er: J~ ("'hit'il 11 

Department Head: Stev~a~p~.~county Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to authorize spending 
additional funds for the demolition and construction of a Maintenance Barn on the 
Balcones Canyonlands Preserve in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
On June 21, 2011, in an agenda item regarding the disposition and proposed 
upgrades to buildings on the Balcones Canyonlands Preserve (BCP), the 
Commissioners Court approved funding for the demolition of the existing 
Maintenance Barn on the BCP at the Natural Resources Field Office (Nootsie) and 
construction of a new structure that will better meet current and future program 
needs. The Court approved the project to demolish and dispose of the old structure 
at an estimated cost $10,000 and to construct a new Maintenance Barn at an 
estimated cost of $110,00 to $130,000. Estimated costs were based on a bid from a 
vendor under county contract. This bid was needed for budgeting purposes and the 
contractor making this bid had been given the general concept for the new 
Maintenance Barn but costs were not based on architect-designed plans. 

In the summer of 2012, the Natural Resources staff worked with a Facilities 
Management architect to develop detailed architectural plans for the new 
Maintenance Barn. The more complete and detailed architectural plans resulted in a 
new bid of $221,272. Note that the concept plan did not change significantly from the 
original design plan that the Court approved in June 2011. The new higher cost 
resulted from contractor knowledge of the actual architect-designed plan. This new 
cost includes both demolition and construction of the new Maintenance Barn. Staff 
recommends adding a 100/0 contingency cost ($22,127). 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Court approve the additional funding needed to demolish 
the old structure and build this new Maintenance Barn. We are requesting 
authorization to spend $221,272 for the project with a 10% contingency cost of 
$22,127 for a total of $243,400. 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There is currently sufficient funding in the BCCP's Fund 038 Tax Benefit Financing 
funding source to pay for the increased funding needed for demolition and 
construction costs. This funding source was established to support land acquisition, 
staffing and land management for the Balcones Canyonalnds Conservation Plan! 
BCP. Funding this request will not significantly reduce funding for needed land 
acquisition or land management efforts. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZA '-IONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Jon White Division Director TNR 854-7212 

NREQ 

cc: 

~ Linda Laack Env. Resource Mgt. TNR 219-6190 

Spec. Sr. 
Donna Williams-Jones Financial Analyst Sr. TNR 854-7677 

0801 - NREQ



., Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: September 11, 2012 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 \X0 

lin - Division Director Development Division Director/Manager: Anna Bo 
Services 

Department Head: Stev n M. Manila, .., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 
Agreement with Gehan Homes Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for Avalon Phase 3 Lots 2 & 3 
Block I, in Precinct One. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Gehan Homes Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 
Avalon Phase 3 Lots 2 & 3 Block I, $1,560.00, to post sidewalk fiscal where the 
sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

There are 110 budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a 

development. 


ATTACHM ENTS/EXHI BITS: 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Mariager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla COlJnt~ Executive TNR 854-9429 

. Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR i 854-7561 
• Development Services 

: Stacey SCheffeltH;) Permits Program 
Manager 

TNR i 854-7565 

""--"'" 
i 
! 

http:1,560.00
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 22



TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - Avalon Ph 3 



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

( c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Gehan Homes, Ltd. 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $1,560.00 

SUBDIVISION: Avalon Phase 3 
Address: 19305, 19309 Moorlynch Avenue 
Lot: 2 and 3 
Block: 1 

DATE OF POSTING: 

(jii

{/2tJ/;2 
EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERIBUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by 
this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 



constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of the 
DEVELOPER! BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

Signature: ~/"7'F------.-----i-	 Barton Creek Plaza III 

Name: Justin Eicher 	 3815 S. Capital of Texas Hwy .. Suite 275 

Austin, TX 78704 

Phone: (512) 330-9366 Date: 
----~~~~~----------

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: ______ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 



FINAL PLAT Of" 

AVALON 
PHASE 3 

~JIgu; 
r••<l*; St.ot. ?tone C()Ol"dinQtfJI Syatem 


(C6ntrol Zone) 

!'-lAO 83(93) 


lOt. 

!'''.Np',!''1 i..Ji~-":'.'M 
j (>W;I ;,O():,:!:!;\!,,,.: it.;> ;<.; 

H .2"31..... 

, , 
I 
I 

LOT 2S lANDSCAI'E 
L\lT 

I 

I~ 
I'" 
l~
I", 
,~ 

!~ 
I" 
l~ 

:~ 
I~ 
I 
I 



+ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: September 11, 2012 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 f'(V 
Division Director/Manager: Anna f30 in - Division Director Development 
Services 

{j{ 
Department Head: Steven M. anil a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 

Agreement with Gehan Homes Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for Avalon Phase 4 Lot 15 

Block T, in Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 

Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Gehan Homes Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 

Avalon Phase 4 Lot 15 Block T, $2,527.08, to post sidewalk fiscal where the 

sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this IS fiscal posted for a 

development. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald 
• Steve Manilla 

Financial Manager 
COLJ!l!YExecutive 

TNR 
TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 

Anna Bowlin ! Division Director TNR 854-7561 

. Stacey Scheffel ~ 

-

! Dev~lopment Services 
• Permits Program 
Manager 

TNR 1854-7565 
! 

i ! 

http:2,527.08
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 23



TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - Avalon Ph 4 



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: 	 Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPERJBUILDER: 	 Gehan Homes, Ltd. 

ESCROW AGENT: 	 Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: 	 $2,527.08 

SUBDIVISION: 	 Avalon Phase 4 
Address: 3421 Crispin Hill Lane 
Lot: 12 
Block: -.I 

DATE OF POSTING: 
, I 

EXPIRATION DATE: 	 Three Years, or more from Date ofPosting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERIBUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by 
this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties ofthe DEVELOPERJ BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager ofTNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPERJ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

http:2,527.08


constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of the 
DEVELOPER! BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

Signat 

N~tin Eicher 

Barton Creek Plaza III 

3815 S. Capital of Texas Hwy., Suite 275 

Austin, TX 78704 

Phone: (512) 330-9366 Date: 
------~~~~----------

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: ______ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 



IrtWMU.£ WATER SUf"f'L'I' 
70' Y/ATtR UN( [SUI. 

/~. NO. 2OOi10:U$3 
~~'IU,C'.r 

'>(~ 
efIY OF' Pft,1JGtlNIl.u: ~ 
20'~1,1£ 

OOC. 1\10. 1~16600 
O.PJU.~.T 

SLOCK N 
LOT 24 

OPEN SPACE/ORNe. 

44,n ACRES 
RONNY f'lIWOOIKNfOH, E1 "'" ,. 

KW AVALON, LlIl 
DOC. wOo 400011841~, Q,P.lU.CT. 

'-'
ESMT 

~ 
~~ 
~~ 
~ 

CI1YorPFl.~ 

~~:~ 
211.6' A~ts 

~lNAL ptAT Of AVA!,.O'" PHASE: 
DOCuMENT tfO. 200600)08 

Q,F'I.R.T.c:r. 

p1l1
LlW 

GOLDEN SllRVE'< 
NO. 17, A-328 

12 

19~.9;; ACIl:f.S 
RO/4kY RINOfRKNEClff, £.1 Al 

lQ 
j(1oI AVAL~. lTP. 

ooc. WO, 2005ne4HI, o'f'.R.r.C,T 

i"'Ll
LOT 

I~ # ~I 
Uo·...-.J 

.... 
1. f1itii:tMt 

TYPICAL LOT DETAILS 

o~ ~~"?~ pAEWf.NT 
1011 N. LAt.Wt BLVO. 
AUSnN. TEVA$ 187m 

~ PArr~ 
HElL HiNes, H.P."'$. 
780* ~ CAPITAL Of mAS HlGHWA.Y. 
SUITE 350 
N.,IS'nN, l'EXAS 78731 
1tI.tP~ (512) 340-0600 
FAX. {512} 34(i-06(M. 

£HGIN£ER: j:~ ~~.~ T£X..s HIGHWAY. 
SU11£ 3$0 
AUSTIN, rEXAS 1&13'! 
lEl.EPWONE; '~n 2) '10·0600 
FA)" (51:n 3<40~060'" 

100' o· 

SCALE: I" 100' 

.Lt!i.Wl 
• IRO(i P:OO fOUHO 

100' 

~ 

IRON ROl) sa W/~ w.RKEP "pArt EI'iG" 

• IRON P$PE rouND 

~ -
PlAT """"""'" 
lOT O«£'S 
O:rsMG £/ISDIENi 

PROl'QS1il)""""'" 
_ ,41)J(lINING PROPERlY UN6 

Jll!i!OPO$l;D~S 

RPJt.T,C.T. ~ PROPERT'f RECORDS 

O.!U.C.T. 
O.P.lU.C.'f. 

p.R.r.c,T. 

® fll..OCK~l1\)tII 

4 
A 27.04 ACRE SUBOIVISION 

OUT Of '!liE 
PHIWP GOLDEN SURVEY NO. 17. ABSTRACT 

EDWARD FUNT SURVEY NO. 11. ABSTRACT 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

CONTAINING 
90 LOTS. 9 BLOCKS 

328 
277 

PATE.SURVEYORS 
HOIJ$lI(Ji • AUS..... • ,W'/I'I(UQH • s.ut AHn.l!IIII) 



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: September 11, 2012 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 r..ih 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bpwlin - Division Director Development ~ 
Services ~I _ j II 

Department Head: S~M~~.~., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 

Agreement with Gehan Homes Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for Avalon Phase 7A Lot 15
20 Block T, in Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 

Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Gehan Homes Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 

Avalon Phase 7 A Lot 16-20 Block T, $3,694.68, to post sidewalk fiscal where the 

sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a 

development. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynttlia McDonald 
Steve Manilla 
Anna Bowlin 

i Stacey Scheffel &0 

Financial Manager 
Coul1ty Exe~utive 
Division Director 
Dev~l91>ment Services 

. Permits Program 
i Manager 

TNR 
TNR 
TNR 

TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 
854-7561 

854-7565 

i 

http:3,694.68
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 24



TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - Avalon Ph 7A 



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

( c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: 

DEVELOPERlBUILDER: 

ESCROW AGENT: 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: 

SUBDIVISION: 

DATE OF POSTING: 

Travis County, Texas 

Gehan Homes, Ltd. 

Travis County Treasurer 

$3,694.68 

Avalon Phase 7 A 
Address: 3401. 3405, 3409, 3413, 3417, 3421 Crispin Hill 
Lane 
Lots: 16. 17. 18, 19.20 
Block: ..I 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERlBUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUJ'lT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by 
this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties ofthe DEVELOPER! BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager oflNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER! BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

http:3,694.68


discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by vvritten consent of the 
DEVELOPER! BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

Barton Creek Plaza III 

Name: Justin Eicher 	 3815 S. Capital of Texas Hwy .. Suite 275 

Austin, TX 78704 

Phone: (512) 330-9366 Date: 
-----f~~~~~=-------

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: ______ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 



--

~ 
• 1/2' II'ICII< IIOCI ~ UlI.o£$$ ontDMSE NOJtP 
I) 1/1." lDf MOO W 1II/W ~ "Pm EHQ' 

• IlDIPII'[rni,INC 

a ~WOHtJW£Nt!£t 

""""""xwr 1\1 0QIi(:JI£It 

X FQM) IN COIIOIIPE 
XMONW£fN.W 

I'I,J.tllQij~ 

-~-~~-~ ""£lIIttIt~-_ ..... 
•, • Hi' *-....otIKE1"Mt-

A.P.U.C:I". 	 _£AI. JIIIICPER1't ~ lMYI5 ct:UaY ~ 

tlUOiIIIECOIIOS~COIJ)ff't'~ 

O.I".U.c,TI. 
f'Ju..c:rr, JltAf fIt«lIIIOS Of fMot$ CQUN'lY 1"E)A$ 

i'.IJ.C P\I!II.J:IlfttfrWf.lolB<r 

RlQtI1'-oI'~WAr -"'""""-
) 

OWN£R/SU8lJfWlER: ~Al?~~. ~r 
1011 1'( l..A.WAA kYO. /

AUSm". fEXAS 74703 

SVRY£YalR: 	 PATE StJRY£YORS 

NDl ~ AJ>.LS. 

71JOI N.. WJ1AL OF T:EXAS HIGHWAY 


SOO£ "" AUSTIN, TEXAS 78131 

T'£l.EPHOH(: (512) 341)-0600 

FAX: (512) l40-06Q.+ 


~R:PATE~ 
1!OI N. C4P1TAl HICHWAY, 
SOO£"'"
AUSTIN, 1'EXAS 78731 
If:LEPJ«)NE~ (~12) J+O-0600 

fAX: (~, 2) ,l4O-060-4 


0' JOO' 

~::::::::s 
SCAl...E: 1~' '" 100' 

'\,~ 

\\\\ 
IN 8'1"J6'.5" 11 "\ -A


\ \" IoIiI.I\MLl(."rO!~tcoru>.
\, \ \;/gg~,~~=;~ 
-"'\\. \, a.f>JU.c.r 

\ \\ \ 
\ \ \ 

'\ \"#'\ 
~.~n,=~,~;;.,/"';\ 1\ \ 

'\ '\ '\ 
'. \ \ 

DESCRIPTiON 

FINAL PLAT 
AVAILON, PHASE 7A 
A 1 6..41 ACRE SU80MSION 

OUT Of THE 
PHilLIP GOlOCN SI1.lIMY NO. 17. ABSTRACT NO. 

EDWARO FUNT SlJJRVEY NO. 1t, ABsTRACT INO. 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXJ.S 

CONT.'JNING 

25 LOTS, 3 BLOCKS 


JOB N". 1655-00+-01-A!;20 


PATE. SURVEYORS 
t'I!lv$!OI<"M."TlH.~(j:T~'5N<oIiI!I~ 



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: September 11, 2012 tVh 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 ~J 

Division Director/Mana lin, Division Director, Development Services r: Anna B 

Department Head: Steven ani la, .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 

recording: KJ Shepherd Subdivision Final Plat (Short Form Plat - One total lot - Cele 

Road - City of Pflugerville ET J) in Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This final plat consists of one single family lot on 5.2 acres located on Cele Road. 

There are no new private or public streets proposed with this final plat, water service 

will be provided by Manville Water Supply Corporation, and wastewater service will 

be provided by on-site septic facilities. Parkland fees in lieu of parkland dedication 

have been paid to Travis County in the amount of $56.00. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this final plat meets all Travis County subdivision requirements, TNR staff 

recommends approval of the final plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Staff has not registered any interested parties nor received any inquiries for this 

application. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Location map 

Precinct map 

Proposed final plat 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


C nthia McDonald Financial Mana er TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla TNRCount Executive 854-9429 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 25



cc: 


SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services - KJ Shepherd Subdivision Final Plat 



LOCATION MAP 


KJ SHEPHERD SUBDIVI SI ON 


Wlftrams Drive. Suite 903 - Georgetown. texas . 
(512) 930..... 1600/(512)930;"'9;589 fax 

.. www.castlebenyaurveylrig.com 

SHEET 

1 
OF 

1 





/
I /

/ 
I 

I 

I / 

/ 

CALLED 8 .26 ACRES /
VETERANS LAND BOARD 

OF THE STATE OF TEXAS . ~ VOL. , 2766. PC . 3~9 
R.P .R .T.C . 

REM.A.lNOER OF CALLED "N 137 .36 ACRES 
CAJ ...y IN HAMANN 

VOL .,3975, PC. 2233 	 LOT 1 /
O.R.T .C . BLOCK A 

ti .20 ACRES ('''''''' / 
~ / ~ 
~ ~/ 
! " 	 '0 

....... ....... ............. ....... -.b. 
 /~ ...... ' ...... ...... r~~.4,..~ CALlEO 2 .74 ACRES / 	 I ~ TERRY L. VANDER-MOLEN............ -...:: ...... ........,.>~~e.!': ....Qo".,. 

VOL. lle~o . PC. 858 	 IIo 

R.P .R .T.C . I"- " " "'Z" •., ~ '" '1 ~'.............. l"°o".~"IO' 
 CALLED 8 .88 ACRES~ 
LARRY L ROBBINS, c t u.~ ' .................. ~ ~~~§~r..~~ ,~ 	 ff?~; 1 6298 , 2)05 

/
~ .	 VOL PC . 
/ " "'>,"..;,- ~''>i 	 ,., C .R.T.C. I 

....... ~ O~1:~~ '~~.f 	 /
•~ 
I~ 

I 
rl ~ / 

I 

I 
I/ / / 

~ 

~ ;'-;~;'.,>~I 	 /
~ "~ S;o 0 CAPPROPOSED CULVERT
I;; LOCAnON ~ " /
~ (APROXIt.(ATELy 20 FEET FROM 


SOUTHEAST PROPERlY CORNER) ....... ,
~ ~ ,:~ 
....... ~~~~. ....... 
~ ~ o..,;;;·r ............. 	 /


S 21!r~Y24' W 
~g.57 · ° I 

! 
~ REMAINDER OF" CALLED I3 7.09 ACRES 


FRANC(S SAS SIN 

AKA. FRANCES GISICH 

II.OL. 5 2 48. PC. 759 
 C"o'oE,g,T'.i~2~~~fES~ l I~ ~ /a O.R T.C . 

~ 
v,oc, '~o,,·~T~C 1523 L~.,,~~,~I; I 	 ~ ::l 

° N 
;; 

"- " 
B 

~~ 
~ 
o 
N 
/ 
~ 

'!i 

.IS " IRON PIN FOUNO 
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) 

o .IS" IRON PIN SET 
w/YELLOW PLASTIC CAP "cs. LTD" 

O.P .R.T.C. OFFlCIAL PUBUC RECORDS TRAIIIS co. 

! " '" 

FINAL PL4.T 

KJ SHEPHERD SUBDIVISION 

5.20 ACRES OUT Of 


THE JUAN ZAMBRANO SURVEY NO. 37. 

ABSTRACT NO. 847. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 


~ 

200'00 '00 

- · s eQI.: 1" _ 100' 

BEARINGS BASED ON GRIO NORTH 

TEXAS STATE PlANE COORDINATE SYSTEM 


CENTRAL ZONE (NAD83) 


FINAL PLAT OF 

KJ SHEPHERD SUBDIYISION 

OWNERS: 	 KELLY PFLUGER 
150 1 SAGE 800T 
PFLUCERVILLE. TEXAS 78660 
~12-731-1904 

ACREAG£, 5 .20 ACRES 
SURVEY: JUAN ZAMBRANO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 37 

NO. OF BLOCKS: o 
NO. OF LOTS: 1 REStOENT\I.L 
Nf:W STREETs: NONE 

OAT£: JUNE 2012 
SURVEYOR: CASTLEBERRY SURVEYlNC, LTD. 
ENGINEER: JON KANAK 

REGISTEREO PROFESSlDf",lAL ENGINEER 
NO. 88538 
(512) 917-1106 

WATER.: t.1ANlIIl.l.E WATER SUPPLY CORP . 

WAS"TEWAITR; ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY 


~'~~~:·:~~:~~~~i~~'ki~=:~~!f~:~?t~:,' 

!iliW 

or 2 



[ 

N'" 
~ 

i' 
~ 

.~ 
~ 

~ 

.. 
<: 
/'

'" ~ 
/' 

! 
'" z " 

~ 

~ 
~ 

ti 
~ 

~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ " o 
OJ 

;; 
~ 
~ .. 
.J 

./ 

OWNER'S CERIlf1C,mm". 
STATE OF TEXAS §

A KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS ; 
COUNT"\' OF TRAVIS Il 

THAT I, KELLY PFLUGER, OWNER Of A !I .2D ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO ME IN A 
WARRANTY DEED, DATED MAY 23, 2012, AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 
2012022030 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF' TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, DO 
HERESY SUBDIViDE SAlD TRACT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND 00 HEREBY CONSENT TO 
AU.. PLAT NOTE REOUIREMENTS SHOWN HEREON . AND DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAlD 
5 .20 ACRES TO BE KNOWN AS t<J SHEPHERD SUBCMSION, PURSUANT TO CHAPTeR 
212 AND 232 OF THE TExAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE; 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MAP OR PLAT SHOWN HEREON , AND 00 HEREB'1 
DEDICATE TO THE PUBUC THE USE OF ALL STREETS AND EASEt<J.ENTS SHOWN 
HEREON, AND SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS 
HERETOFORE GRANTED AND NOT RELEASED 

DAY O f ______WITNESS MY HAND THIS THE 	 20_ 

KELLY PFLUGE.R 
1~0' SAGE BOOT 
PFLUGERVILLE, TEXA S 78660 

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON lHIS THE ___ DAY OF _ 

Y;"'" H' E2~ERSO~I~:OESRESO~~y rsAP:u~~I~~'[j :J\~JHGEERFOK:E~~~NGTO ~"'[~T"O;-OB<['T"

INSTRUMENT OF WRfTlNC. AND ACKNOWL~OGED TO tolE THAT HE EXECUTEO THE 

SAME fOR THE PUR?OSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED. 


NORTARY pueuc ___________ 

PRINTED NAME 

COMMISSION EXPIRES _________ 

DAY or ~WrTNESS MY HAND THIS THE _____ 20_ 

TftAYIS COUNT)' COMM'SSIONERS CoURT APPROVAl AND RESOI lDlON' 

BY APPROVING THIS PLAT. THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 
ASSUMES NO OBUGATION TO BUILD THE STREETS, ROADS, AND OTHER pueuc 
THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH . THE BUILDING OF ALL STREETS, ROADS AND OTHER 
PUBUC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND ALL BRIDOES AND BULVERTS 
NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN SUCH STREETS, ROAOS OR OTHER 
PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES, OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH . IS THE RESPONSIBIUTY 
Of THE OWNF.R AND/OR THE DEVELOPER OF THE TRACT or LANO COVERED BY 
THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECIFICATION PRESCRIBED BY THE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

THE OWNER(S) OF THE sueDIVIS!ON SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDMSION'S STREET 
AND ORAINACE IMPROVEMENTS ( -THE IMPROVEMENTS" ) TO COUNTY STANDARDS IN 
ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS fOR 
MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEASE FISCAL SECURITY POSTEO TO SECURE PRIVATE 
I"'PRovE~Ef'lTS TO SECURE THIS OBUGATION . THE OWNER(S) MUST POST FISCAL 
SECURnY WITH THE COUNTY (1'1 THE AMOUNT OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF THE 
IMPROv EMENTS. THE OWNER(S) OBLIGATION TO CONSTRUCT THE IMPROVEMENTS TO 
COUNTY STANDARDS AND TO POST FISCAL SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH 
CONSTRUCTION IN A CONTINUINC oeUOATION BINDING ON THE OWNERS AND Tl-IEIR 
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS UNTIL THE puauc IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN 
ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY, OR THE PRfVATE IW.PROVE~ENTS 
HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED ANO ARE PERfORt..4 ING TO THE COUNT'l" STANDARDS. 

THE AUTHORIZATION OF THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONE.RS' COURT FOR FlUNG OR 
SUBSEQUENT ACCEPTANCE fOR MAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS OF' ROADS 
AN D STREETS IN THE SUBOIVISION DOES NOT OBUGATE THE COUNTY TO INSTALL 
STREET NAME SIGNS OR ERECT TRAFfiC CONTROL SIGNS, SUCH AS SPEED Ut.ilT. 
STOP SIGNS AND YIELD SIGNS. WHICH ARE CONSIDERED TO BE PART OF THE 
OEVELOPER' S CONSTRUCTION. 

SlJRvryoB'S CERDflCADON 

r. CLYDE C . CASTLEBERRY, JR., AM AUTl-IORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF Tl-iE STATE 
OF TEXAS TO PRAcnCE THE PROFESSION OF SURvEYING AND HEREBY CERTIFY 

~~~HlaFPi¢i~ 1~~~~T~Ao~I~yP~~ cf:SU~~~~AR~P 'S~~~v;~tO~C~~HE 
GROUND 

!f3~I& 
CLYDE C. "'eKsT~RY, JR. 

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 4e.J~ 

STATE OF TEXAS 


ENGINEER'S CERDE'CATION 
STATE Of TEXAS § 

§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS fi 

r. JON KANAK, P .E. AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS Of Tl-IE STATE Of TEXAS TO 
PRACTICE THE PROF'ESSION Of ENGINEERING, AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT 
IS FEASIBLE FROM AN ENGINEERING STANDPOINT, AN IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO 
THE BEST Of MY KNOWLE~GE . 

NO PORTION Of THIS TRACT IS WITHIN Tl-iE DESIGNATED FLOOD HAZARO AREA AS 
SHOWN ON THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLooO 
INSURANCE RATE MAP ( FlRM) ,f4845lC0285H. DATEO SEP TEMBER 26, 2008. 

JON KANAK 
REGISTERED PROFES SONAL ENGINEER 
NO. 8B5~B 
( ~I2) 917-1106 

GENERA! NOJFS 

, . 	 A TRAViS COUNTY SrTE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS REOUIREO PRiOR TO ANY SITE 
DEVELOPMENT. 

2 . 	 NO DRIVEWAY SHALL BE CON STRUCTED CLOSER THAN 50 fEET TO THE EDGE 
Of PAVEMENT OF AN INTERSECTING LOCAL OR COLLECTOR STREET, 

~ . 	 UTIUTY INFORMATION: 
PUBUC WATER SYSTEMS AND ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILmES MUST COMPLY 
WITH TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL OUALITY (TCEO) RULES AND 
REGULA'TlONS . 

4 . 	 OCCUPANY OF ANY LOT IS PROHIBITED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN 

APPROVED SEWER SYSTEM OR PRIVATE INDIVIDUAL SEWACE DISPOSAL SYSTEM. 


~ . 	 OCCUPANY Of ANY LOT IS PROHIBITED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUM.l>J'j 
CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEOUATE AND SUffiCIENT 
SUPPLY FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. 

6. 	 NO OBJECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT UMITED TO, BUILDINGS, FENCE.S OR 

LANDSCAPING, SHALL BE ALLOWED IN A ORAINAGE EASEMENT EXCEPT AS 

APPROVED 8'1" THE COUNTY. 


7 . 	 PROPERTY OWNER AND/ OR HIS/HER ASSIGNS SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE 

DRAI NAGE EASEMENT AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SH.AJ....L NOT PROHIBIT 

ACCESS BY TRAVIS COUNTY FOR INSPECTION OR MAINTENANCE OF SAlO 

EASEMENT. 


8 . 	 ALL OR~NACE EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAlNTAINEO BY' 
THE OWN~ ANO/ OR HIS/HER ASSIGNS. 

9 . 	 WATER UTlUTY WILL BE PROVIDED BY MANVILLE WATER SUPPLY. 

10. WASTEWATER UTIUTY WILL BE ON-SITE SEPTIC . 

FINAL PLAT 

KJ SHEPHERD SUBDIVISION 

5.20 ACRES OUT OF 

THE JUAN ZAMBRANO SURVEY NO. 37, 
ABSTRACT NO. 647, TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS 

WASTfWATE"B NOIfs 

1. 	 NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTlL CONNECTED 
TO A PUBUC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER (SEPTIC) 
SYSTEM ~T HAS BEEN APPROVED ANO UCENSED FOR OPERATION BY THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 

2 . 	 NO CO NSTRUCTION MAY BECIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL Pu:..NS 
FOR 11-IE PRIVATE ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE APPROVED B"( THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM 

.l. 	 DEVELOPMENT ON EACH LOT IN THIS SHALL BE IN COMPlJANCE WITH THE 
MINIMUM REOUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTER 2B5 
AND CHAPTER 48 OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY CODE THAT ARE IN EFFECT AT THE 
TIME Of CONSTRUCTION. 

RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN THIS SUBDMSION ARE RESTRICTED TO ONE SINO(..E 
FAMILY DWELLING AND APPURTENANT STRUCTU RES PER ACRE. 

5. 	 THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY' THE TRAVIS COUNTY ON-SITE 
WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 

STACEY SCHEFFEL D.R.. PROCRAM MANAGER DAT[ 
ON-SITE WASTEWATER. TRAVIS COUNTY TNR 

COMMISSIONERS ' COURT APPROVAl 
STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY of TRAVIS § 

I, DANA OEBEAUVOIR. CLERK OF TRAVIS CDUNTY' TEXAS, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
ON THE __ DAY OF 20----, AO.. THE COMMISSIONERS' 
COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS PAS SED AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE flUNG 
FOR RECORD OF THIS PLAT AND THAT SAID ORDER wAS DULY ENTERED IN THE 
MINUTES OF SAID COURT 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OffiCE OF 11-IE COUNTY' CLERK, THIS THE 
DAY Of 20-, A.D. 

DANA DEBE.AUVOIR. COUNTY CLERK 
TRAVIS COUNTY'. TEXAS 

C9YNTy CI fRK'"S 6f'pBoyAt 

STATE OF TEXAS ~ 


§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 


I , DANA DEBE.AUVOIR . CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY', TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND ITS CERTIFlCATE OF AlJTHENTlCATION 
WAS FlLEO FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE DAY OF ______ 
2o__ A.D.. AT ___ Q'CLOCK, __. 1.4 . , OF SAID COUNTY AND STATE IN 

DOCUMENT NO. 	 OF THE OffiCIAL PUBUC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFlCE Of THE COUNTY' CLERK, THIS THE 
_ __ OAY OF 20-, A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK 
TRAVI S COUNTY, TEXAS 

~ 	 ? ~ 
~ 	 l.WI.\7..1::31)1'3 ··WIIlQrn•.Dt1v.i:'surt••03 : ~ .. ~rg~ . TtIOf9. ::~2eJ 2 ,~! 	 -,- (".: :· .......(~.~ ·~?~~~~~l~~~~'"f~~.~>.·~·:> .·.:·:.: 1 ~OF 2 

o 

2 

http:COMMISSIONE.RS


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: September 111, 2012 f>r 11uJ 
Prepared By: Paul, Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 \jJJ' 
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Ward, P.E., Division Director of Road 
Maintenance and Fleet Services 

(!~G L ~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Ma a, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AG,ENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on: 

A) the acceptance of the dedication of the public street and drainage facilities within 

The Park at Blackhawk II , Phase 3A; 

B) a cash security agreement for warranty period fiscal for The Park at Blackhawk II, 

Phase 3A; and 

C) a cash security agreement for boundary street fiscal for improvements to Rowe 

Lane - aU within Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OEREQUEST: 

A) The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 3A was recorded on August 02, 2012 at 

document #201200144. This subdivision has been inspected for conformance with 

approved plans and specifications as listed. This subdivision will be accepted under 

the regulations of the Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 

Subdivisions approved by Commissioners Court August 28, 1997, in which the 

subdivision is accepted before the one-year performance period has ended. 


The completed sidewalks within this subdivision have been inspected by a 

Registered Accessibility Specialist and found to be in substantial compliance with the 

Texas Architectural Barriers Act. The stop signs, if any, are in the process of being 

approved under Chapter 251 of the Texas Transportation Code. 


The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 3A is accessed from Martin Lane, a street 

maintained by Travis County. This action will add a total of 0.31 miles to the Travis 

County road system. 


B/C) The developer/owner has requested to replace a portion of the fiscal posted 

with cash. One amount of $46,279.36 will be considered as part of the warranty 

period fiscal. The other amount of $3,500.00 will be considered boundary street 

fiscal for improvements to Rowe Lane. The developer/owner has used the County's 

approved cash security agreement forms. 


http:3,500.00
http:46,279.36
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 26



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TNIR staff recommends approval of the proposed motions. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

N/A. 

FI'SCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
TNR Approval Letter 
List of Streets 
Cash Security Agreement - 2 
Requirements for Approval 
RAS Letter 
Location Maps 

,REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager 
Steve Manilla .x~ounty Executive 
Anna Bowlin ~i .I0ivision Director , 

TNR 
TNR 
Development Services 

854-4239 
854-9429 
854-7561 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 
Lucious Henderson Inspector Development Services 854-7757 

I Dave Fowler Project Manager TNR - Environmental 854-7590 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 3A 



TRANSPORTATION & NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILIA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 

Executive Office Building 

PO Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

(512) 854-9383 

FAX (512) 854-4649 


APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION 

DATE: August 21, 2012 

DEVELOPER: ENGINEER: 
RMD Development Partners, LLC Randall Jones 
Attn: Nathan Neese Randall Jones Engineering, Inc. 
508 Baylor Street 1212 East Braker Lane 
Austin, TX 78703 Austin, TX 78753 

SUBJECT: Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 3A 

Effective this date, street and drainage construction within this project appears to be in conformance with 
the approved Construction Documents. This construction will enter into a one (1) year Performance 
Period, which will start at the time of approval by Travis County's Commissioners Court. Prior to 
the end of this Period, Travis County will re-inspect the streets and/or drainage construction to determine if 
the subdivision appears to be in a condition substantially equal to that at the beginning of the Performance 
Period. If not, the developer/owner shall take corrective actions, actions which are acceptable to the 
County. 

The Developer is required to maintain Performance Period fiscal of 10% of the actual street and drainage 
cost, until the end of the Performance Period, plus 100% of the un-constructed residential sidewalks until 
all of the sidewalks are constructed to Travis County Standards. 

B 

1102 fiscal file 
1105 Subdivision File 



ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

SUBDIVISION The Park at Blackhawk II. Phase 3A Pct.# One 

Mapsco No. 409Y Atlas No. P-11 

THE PARK AT BLACKHAWK II, PHASE 3A WAS RECORDED AT DOCUMENT#201200144 IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY - 8/02/12 

THREE STREETS AS LISTED BELOW: 
TYPE OF WIDTH OF CURB & 

# STREET NAME FROM - TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER 

1 Plover Run Trail Northerly corner of Lot 4, Blk J south to Eagle Ridge Lane 135 0.03 50' HMAC 28' F-F YES 
2 Horned Owl Trail Northerly corner of Lot 14, Blk J south to Eagle Ridge Lane 101 0.02 50' HMAC 28' F-F YES 

Eagle Ridge Lane Martin Lane westerly to westerly corner of Lot 29, Blk I 1420 0.27 50' HMAC 28' F-F YES 

Total Footage/Mileage 1656 0.31 

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION - 37 _N_/A__ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMEN 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1-3 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1-3 TOTALING 
THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT IN PRECINCT ONE. 

11-Sep-12 

DATE 


DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION 


HMAC =HOT MIX ASPHALT 

C =CONCRETE 

UPP = UNPAVED, PIT RUN 

UPS =UNPAVED, SELECT 


0.31 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY 

Don W. Ward, PE 
Division Director 

Road & Bridge 

DATE APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS COURT 



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER: RMD Residential, LP 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $46,279.36 

SUBDIVISION: Park at Blackhawk II Phase 3a 

DATE OF POSTING: 8/3112012 

Three Years, or more, from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"). Travis County (the "County") 
may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER up to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY 
upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge that the following condition exists: 

The County considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part 
of the SUBDIVISION Improvements to current Travis County Standards for the 
Construction ofRoads and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards). No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER prior to 
the EXPIRATION DATE to provide for the construction and completion of the street and 
drainage Improvements in the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for the 
construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions ("the "Standards"), so that the 
Improvements are performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the 
Improvements and the acceptance of the public Improvements by the Commissioners Court 
and at the end of the public Improvement construction Performance Period, which commences 
upon the acceptance. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Upon the acceptance of 
the Improvements, the Security will be reduced to ten percent of the cost of the public 
Improvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of 
drawing on the Security, the County, in its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the 
then current amount of the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements. This Agreement 
may be revoked only by the written consent of the DEVELOPER and the COUNTY. 

Cash Security Agreement - 1 

http:46,279.36


Cash Security Agreement 
Page 2 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

By: 
++~~~~~~-------

Name: fJJ!l)t~ ~(zCSe 

Title: MIIJJ~, ~f> RsC~/)ICNrra, LP 

Date: __'6+-1z_2'---:./f--I-/;_2--..:--__' Phone: ~/2) IS!-7/'1 2

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: ____ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 


Cash Security Agreement - 2



§ EXHIBIT 82.40 1 (C) 

CASHSECUEUTYAGREEMENT-BOUNDARYSTREET 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER: RMD Residential, LP 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $3,500 - ')SUBDIVISION: Boundary street Improvements for Park II Phase 3a 
./ 

DATE OF POSTING: 8/31/2012 

EXPIRATION DATE: None 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT (thisi"Agreement"). Travis County (the "County") may draw 
OIl the account of the DEVELOPER up ' to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon 
presentation,of a draft signed:by the County Judge that the following condition exists: 

The County considers such a drawing on the escrowed funds to be necessary for payment 
of improvements to be copstructed in the right of way of a street bounding the 
SUBDIVISION shown above. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is 
required by this Agreement. 

partial drafts and reductions in the escrowed funds are permitted. Drafts will be honored within 
five calendar days o(presentment. This; Agreement may be revoked only by the consent of the 
DEVELOPER and TRA VIS COUNTY. 

The escrowed funds will be invested, with interest earned at the rate Travis County receives for 
its 90-day accounts, and will be 'credited to the project to provide for any contingencies and 
change orders. Any funds remaining in escrow, including interest, upon the approval of the 
PROJECT will be returned to the DEVELOPER. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

Cash Security Agreement - 1 
Boundary Street 



--------

DEV PER signature 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: r-JKTlt-ftN N£Ef£ 
By:---------------- "'.tN~£tz-

Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

Approved in Commissioners Court 

Date: 

Cash Security Agreement - 2 
Boundary Street 



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone: (512) 854-9383 
Fax: (512) 854-4697 

Park at Blackhawk II Phase 3A 

REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION 

PUBLIC STREET SUBDIVISIONS PER STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 


STREETS AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISIONS - AUGUST 28, 1997 


7/18/12 1. Professional Engineer's certification of quantities of work completed (Engineer's 
Concurrence Letter). § 82.401(c)(1)(A) § 82.604(c)(2) 

NA 2. Construction Summary Report. § 82.604( c)(1) 

8/15/12 3. Contractor's (signed) invoice or receipt of payment, for work completed, with costs. 
§82.401 (a)(1 )(B) 

7/16/12 4. Reproducible Plans, certified as "Record Drawings", by the Owner's Consulting 
Engineer [§ 82.604(c)(3)] including a Signage and Striping Plan [§82.303] and 
accompanying Stop Sign Warrants and Speed Zone Investigation sheets for each sign. 

have 
Reduce 5. Performance Period Fiscal for 10% of the actual construction cost of street and 
Bond to drainage construction plus fiscal for residential sidewalks, if applicable. If bond, it 
10% +SW only must be in a form acceptable to Travis County and dated near the time of the 

TNR inspection report. Must be posted by owner/developer. § 82.604(c)(4) 

NA 6. 	 If applicable, a copy of the Conditional Letter of Map Amendment or Revision 

from FEMA and the completed application for a Letter of Map Amendment or 

Revision. § 82.604(c)(5) Section 1,4,6 


7-12-12 7. A letter from Texas Board of Licensing and Regulation approving subdivision 
Com SW construction (when sidewalks are required per plat and when the total construction 
2-1-08 costs of sidewalks exceed $50,000.00). Plan approval required at time of Approval 
For Res of Construction. Substantial compliance (inspection) required at time of street 
SW acceptance for maintenance. § 82.202( q)(2) 

7/19/12 8. A TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of that portion of the work 
represented by the reduction of fiscal (streets and drainage, including detention 
ponds and common area sidewalks and traffic control devices shown on the 
approved traffic control plan). § 82.401 (c)(1)(C) NOTE: Road Maintenance needs to 
approve. 

7-16-12 9. Approval of other agencies - cities, ifin their ETJ; Municipal or other Utility 
Districts. 

NA 10. Licensing Agreement 

http:50,000.00


Inspection Approved 


We are pleased to inform you that the referenced faci'lity has been 
inspected and found to be in substantial compliance with provisions of the 
Texas Government Code, Chapter 469. 

Note: The inspection is specific to the scope of work noted in the 
construction documents only. Since there were no residential sidewalks 
completed at the time of the inspection, we have not included a review of 
any residential sidewalks andlor drive pads. 

This facility is not subject to review under the current Administrative 
Rules as pubUshed by TDLR. Therefore, this review j,s advisory in 
nature only and does not constitute a review as required under the 
Texas Architectura:1 Barriers Act. 

Please note, this determination does not address the applicability of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), (P.L. 101-336), or any other state, 
local or federal requirements. For information on the ADA, call the ADA 
Hotline, 800/949.4232 or the U.S. Department of Justice at 2021 514.0301 . 

If you have any questions concerning the results of the inspection, or the 
requirements of the Architectural Barriers Act, or if you are not the owner of 
record of this facility, contact John Torkelson at 512/476.8675. Please 
reference the assigned project number in all future correspondence 
pertaining to this project. 

Please call with any questions, 

13 July 2012 

Project Number: A 07887 

Project: 

Park @Blackhawk II Phase 3a 

SE of Martin Ln &Jackies Ranch 

Pflugerville, Texas 78660 

Plans Dated: 19 December 2007 


To: 
R. Brent Jones 

Randall Jones &Associates, Inc. 

1212 E. Braker Lane 

Pflugerville, Texas 78660 


Inspection Performed by: 

John Torkelson 

12 July 2012 


Project Scope 
Construction r::I subdivision infrastructure to serve 74 
single family Ids including curb rarrps & sidewalks 
not located in front r::I single farrily lots 

Distribution: 
Bryan Hdubec- Rc:l'Ae Lane Development, Ltd. 

File 


Hn w~;t""-o¢d lefraie 

(PJSI~11 t e .ll'tl$- 19746 

51 2/476.8675 v 

512 / 476.5646 f 

S()O/987.8675 

>.,.;ww.ACCESS-lp.r.:cm 



UN£. 
LI 
L2 
LJ 
L4 
L5 
L6 
L7 
L,8 
L9 
LlO 
.w 
Ll2 
LlJ 
Ll4 

Ii LIS 
Ll6 
Ll7 
Ll8 
Lt9 
L20 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

/ 

LOCAnON MAP 
SICAL£' ,". '000' 

4 

...... ...... 

CURI£ LENGTH 
CI 4J.63 
C2 31.54 
C3 207.34 
C4 39.01 
C5 623.57 
C6 J8.31 
C7 341.84 
C8 62.69 
C9 104.78 
ClO 39.86 
CII 266.05 
C12 60.72 
Cl3 71.65 
Cl4 71.65 
CIS 74.56 
C/6 31.09 
CI7 131.81 
CI8 23.01 
Gl9 11.49 
C20 18.29 
C21 23.01 
C22 68.29 
C23 95.99 
C24 159.98 
C25 9.32 
C26 57.15 
C27 52.50 
C28 41.02 
C29 318.11 
C30 10.66 
C31 68.85 
C3Z 68.85 
C33 68.85 
CJ4 68.S5 
CJ5 JZ.OJ 
CJ6 327.46 
C37 30.23 
CJ8 69.02 
CJ9 69.02 
C40 69.02 

I 
/ 

RADIUS DELT.... CHORD BRNe. 
1025,00 2'26'20" 569'56 '29 "E 
525.00 , .rl§...'JI· S36'SS'OrE 
565.00 21 "01 'j2' SJJ'Z9'33"E 
25.00 ~I' _S2n.f'O~·W 

1545.00 23'07'29" S54"51'10"W 
25.00 87~J5" . SB77I '4.1"W 

885.00 .22W~" N59'57~"W 
565.00 6'21'28" N4O'49 '34"W 
565.00 10'37'32" N32'2Q'04"W 
565.00 4'02:£ ~"OO'03"W 
1025.00 1~21S" N6I'I7'TO"W 
1025,00 3'23'J8" N69'2r49"W 
1025,00 4"00'19" N65'45'51"W 
1025.00 'f1)JL19" N61 '45'31 "W 
1025.00 470'04" N57'40'19"W 
1025.00 1'44'16" ~'43'09"w 
1075.00 . 7'01 '32" N6572'33"W 

15.00 87'53'49" N74'21'I8"E 
325.00 2TJ/'33" fi3J'25'10"[ 
275.00 3 '48'37" N3278'42"E 
15.00 87'53'49" N13'J2'31"W 

1075.00 3'38'24" NSS'40'IJ"W 
75.00 73.,9'50" N89'29'04"E 

125.00 7379'50' N89 "29'04 "E 
125.00 4'16'25" NSS'59'14"W 
125.00 26.,,'39" N7173'17"W 
125.00 24'03'45' N8.3'J9'Ol"E 
125.00 ~48'OO" N6273'09"E 

./700.00 10'43',r N5870'4rE 
1700.00 0'21'34" N6J:lJ'J8"E 
1700.00 279'14" N62'OI 'I4'E 
1700.00 279'14' N59'42'00"[ 
1700.00 279'14' N57'22'46"E 
1700.00 279' 4" NSSW'32'[ 
1700.00 1'04'47". N53'21'3Z"E 
1750.00 IO'4J'1r N58.,O'47"E 
1750.00 0'59'23' N5J'1S'50'E 
1750.00 ...2..15:&' N54'56-'19.I. 
1750.00 275'J5" N5771'54"E 
1750.00 275'35" N59'27'Z9'E 

/
'§,fI5/i ~~~i~gjrr- TR.... CT) I ~' 

RMD RESlDENn.... L. L.P. 
REMAINDER OF 21.680 ....CRES 
DOC No. 2012007145 

DOCUMENT NO. ZOO600341 OPRTC I i!if 

liS 
-"0'.-. I J ,-... 
~;:""fror I
()~~:'S)of'IO.H'.-fr8r {;J I t' 

_ ~.((EN;~~ I 8 I ,; 
-...-...~i'J~1 o. I ~ I ®t 

,soOf)n -... I I- ..... 
-... -,£ O~ -"'_1'-... 

-... - ~ S8~'06'56"E 261.77' .:Jl_ 'j 

........ -... -... !i/ 
~f'S6f'.-fff:Ot-.-f -... ........... ..,.... ~O...c-..{Or ~<: 8t -... -... I ~ SA 

'" 

~ 
~ 
::& LINE.... R FEET OF NEW STREETS 
-t NAME LENGTH 
~ PLOI£R RUN TR....IL (50') IJ5 
~ HORNED 0111. TR....IL (SO') 101
8 E.... GLE RIDGE LANE (50') 1420
7 TOT....L 1656 

~ ....RE.... SUMM....RY 
Q OPEN SPACE 1.6OJ 
:t FltGHT OF W.... Y 1.853 
;; SINGLE F.... MIL Y 7.291 

_IV! 

.... ~ 
0. 141 
0.1OJ 
1,609 
1.853 

~~ l.-f 8~Qr"".-f1ll\- ...... '( 
()CQI.((f'Nr Na 1< / ~ ....... ...... 

."""""7 / '''''''....,...'" , 
/ ~~1''''~)-""" n.. 

tI 
"~".4< ~1'a....&')-"l''' ~ -1-~/ ,""X"-.:'"':'< '\..,.

/ ~~'~~" ~ 
/ '111< 192 LP, 4 " OT'MEW BLACK~: 37 .... cRES \ 

/ REM....INDER 2~7629 OPRTC J 

/ 00< """ A '

/ " 
'v" -....... 

CHORD TAN 
43.63 21.82 
31.53 15.77 
206.17 104.85 
35. 17 24.74 
619.35 316.09 
34,67 24.06 J 
339. 72 173.08 
62.66 31.J8 
104.63 52.54 
39.85 19.94 
265.30 133.78 
60. 71 30.37 
71.64 35.84 
71.64 35.84 
74.55 37.30 
31.09 15.54 
IJI. 73 65.99 
20.82 14.46 
11.49 5.75 
18.29 9.15 
20.£J2 14.46 
68.28 J4.16 
89.57 55.8.3 
149.28 93.05 
9.32 4.66 
56.65 29.08 
52. 11 26.64 
40.8.3 20.69 
JI7.64 159.52 
10.66 5.33 
68.85 34.43 
68.85 J4.43 
68.S5 34. 43 
68.85 34.43 
3Z.OJ . 16.02 
J26.98 164.21 
.10.23 15.11 
69.01 J4.51 
69.01 34.51 
69.01 J4.51 

CURI£ 
C41 
C42 
C43 
C44 
C45 
C46 
C47 
C48 
C49 
C50 
C51 
C52 
C53 
C54 
C55 
C56 
C57 
C5B 
C59 

FlN.... L PLAT OF 

THE PARK AT BLACKHAWK II PHASE 
TRA VIS COUNTY, TF:XAS 

LENGTH R.... OIUS OELT.... CHORD BRNG. CHORD T.... N 
SCALE: 1'.100'69.02 1750.00 2 '15'35" N61'43'03' E 69.01 34.51 r :21.16 1750.00 0'41'34" N63'II'J8"E 21.16 10.58 

258.90 2525.00 5"52'30" N60'36 '10"E 258.79 129.57 100' 200' 
33.45 2525.00 0'45'33" N63"09'39"E 33.45 16.73 
U36 2525.00 1"27'38" N62iJ3'04"E 64..16 32.18 

~ 
64.36 2525.00 1'27'38" N60'J5'26'E 64.36 32. 18 
64 . .16 2525.00 1'27'38" N59"07'48'[ 64 . .16 32.18 
32.36 2525.00 0'« '03" N58U1'57"E 32.36 16.18 
154.27 2475.00 3'34'11 N61 ...5·I7"E 154.24 77.16 
49.4.1 2475.00 1"08 '40' N62"58 '05"£ 49.43 24.72 
104.84 2475.00 2'2~J2" N6170'57"-C 104.83 52.43 
23.'81 15.00 90"55 '54"' NI4'JO'/I"E 21.J8 15.25 
64.06 . 475.00 7'43'3r N34 '49'34'W 64.01 32.08 
39.26 525.00 4 '17'06" N33TJ6 'I8"W 39.25 19.64 
70.80 525.00 7'4.1'37" N34 '49'34"W 70.75 35.46 
2J.81 15.00 90"55'54" N76'25 '4.1"W 21.38 15.25 
19.02 2475.00 0'26'Z5" N57'5J'08"E 19.02 9.51 
41.59 25.00 95'18'46" NIO"OO'33"E 36.96 27. 4.1 
41.59 25.00 9578'46" N74'40'41 "W 36.96 27.43 

" " 70' FlIGHT OF w.... Y BY PLAT OF 
~ , P....RK AT BLACKH.... 'II1< II, 

" ~r~" DOCUMENT No. 200700014 
" <,.;"S'~A''/: JAKES HILL ROAD AND MARnN LANE 

ST.... Tt PLANE COORDIN.... TtS. 

TtX.... S CENTR....L ZONE NAD 8J'~ " "- RMD RESIDENnAL, CP. 

GRID COOROIN.... Tt (TYPIC.... L) "" /1" i:i8N~.C~~~2007l46 
N - 101484IJ.16 "./ ~" 
E - 3170885. 53~ ~., LOT 14B 

0.047 ACRE 
OPEN SP.... CE 

:- SIGHT UNE 
\ EASEMENT 

\SEE DET.... IL 

\ 
\J§./~ 
, \ 

'~'B. \ 
,,; \ 
...... ~ . /'..-,-(' 

\ 
\ 
~ 

./ 
./

/' 

300' 
i 

400' 

3A 

./ 
./ SJGHT DISTANCE EASEMENT DfTAII . 

./ 

LOT 24B. BLOCK K 
1.556 ACRES (OPEN SP.... CE) 

/' 

./ 

. /' 

y..~ /' /' SLF IV - BL .... CKH.... 'II1< LP. 
~S /' REM.... INOER OF 95.414 .... CRES 

~~. / ~OC. No. 20ll04J4JO 
/

X 9D , RIGHT OF W.... Y BY PL.... T OF 
/ PARK .... T BLACXH.... 'II1< " 

./
./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 
./ 

././ 

./ 
./ 

./ 
./ 1"=30' 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
10.747 .... CRES OUT OF V. W. Sttf:ARENGfN SURI£Y NO. J2. AND 
BEING .... PART OF THAT CERTAIN 21.680 ACRE TRACT OF L....NO 
COI/I£'rU) TO RMD RESIDENn.... L. LP. BY OEro RECORDED IN 
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2012007146 OF THE OFFICI.... L PUBUC RECORDS 
OF TR.... IAS COUNTY. Ttx.... S • 

• 
PUE 
DE 

® 

LEGEND 

_ SET 1/2" 1Ra>i ROO ~TH "RJ SURI£'r1NG" CAP 

2 FOUND 1/2" IRON ROO 

- CONCRETt MONU/JENT SET 
- PUBLIC UTIUTY E....SEMENT 
- OR.... IN.... GE E.... SEMENT 
z BLOCK NAIIE 

- SlDEW.... LK REOUIREO 

/ J....KES HILL RO.... D .... ND M.... RnN L ....NE OPRTC a OFFlO.... L PUBtIC RECORDS OF TRAI!IS COUNTY. TtXAS. 
/ DOCUMENT No. 200700014 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ S(I(CHI.I.ARK: 

" 

SC/JAfI( ClJT ON 
CONCIICTE: RAil' 
[(fYA 7ION - 654. ~' 
NAK) 1M 

", 

SITE D.... T.... : 

....RE.... OF THIS PL.... T: 10.747 .... CRES 
4 BLOCKS 
J5 SINGLE FAMIL Y LOTS 
2 LANOSC.... PE LOTS 
J7 LOTS TOTAL 

O'M{[R/SUBDlVlDfJ? 
RMD RESJDENn.... L, LP.• A TtX....S 
LlMITrD P....RTNERSHIP 
RMO RESJDENnAL GP. LLC. .... 
TtX.... S LlMITtD LIABILITY COMPANY, 
ITS GENERAL PARTNER 
508 BA )tOR STREET 
AUSTIN. TaAS 7870J 
NA THAN NEESE. MAN.... GER 

SHEET 1 OF 2 SHEETS 

D.... Tt: M~~ SC....LE: I' ~ 100' 

RANDALL JONES de ASSOCIA TES ENGINEERING, INC, 
1212 E. BR....KER L.... NE, .... USnN. TtX.... S 78753 

(512) 836-479J F.... X: (512) 8.36-4817 F-978 

RJ SURVEYING de ASSOCIA TES, INC, 
1212 £. BRAKER LANE. .... USnN. TtXAS 78753 

(512) 836-479J FAX: (512) 8.36-4817 



RA
PT

OR
 

:t
{ 

RO
OS

T 
RI

J 
";" 

" 
"A

iAk
iti/

"""
 

lA
N

E
 

R
O

llI
N

G
 

UE
AI

JO
HS

 
[)/

?I
'IF

 



o II
I I 

} i / / / ! l 



~ 

"Jr' 

Source(s): City of Austin Roads - CO ... 2011 . 
Unincorporated Roads - Travis County 
812011. Toll Road - vorious sources. 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - Travis County 
2011, Commissioner Precincts· Travis County 
Voter Registr.r 2002. 

Travis County Roadways, Map A 




Meeting Date: September 11 th
, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Paul Knight - Sheriffs Office 854-3239 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sheriff Greg Hamilton 854-9788 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
To consider and take appropriate action on the continuation of the Sheriff's Office 
Dispatch Interlocal Agreements with Municipalities for the next fiscal year. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Explanation attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Travis County will collect $168,852.00 in fees from the municipalities for 911 and 
dispatching services for the next fiscal year. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attorney 854-9513 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 27

































































AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 11, 2012 
 

Prepared By/Phone Number: 
Renea Deckard, Associate Deputy Ext 49632 
 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: 
Tina Morton, Tax Assessor/Collector 
 

Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Biscoe 
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Allow the Travis County Record Management’s print shop to print 300,000 
newsletters to be inserted with the 2012 tax statements. 
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached copy of the 2012 newsletter.  Historically, the Travis County 
Tax Office has inserted a newsletter with each current tax statement 
mailed.  The newsletter highlights possible exemptions that one may qualify 
for, payment options, locations of operations and other informative 
information regarding local property taxes. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Allow Travis County Record’s Management to print 300,000 newsletters. 
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
In addition to informing the public of operating locations and hours, the 
newsletter allows the Tax Office to highlight any property tax law changes 
and/or changes within the Tax Office. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Records Management and the Tax Office have funded this item for many 
fiscal years through our normal budgets. 
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Commissioner’s Court approval. 
Records Management, Steve Broberg Ext. 49064 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 29



Phone: 512-854-9473 
Website: www.traviscountytax.rg 

E-mail: Tax_Office@co.travis.tx.us 

5501 Airport Blvd. Austin, TX 78751 
P.O. Box 149328, Austin, TX 78714-9328 

2012/2013 

TAXPAYER NEWS 

TRAVIS COUNTY TAX 

OFFICE 

TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE 

WHAT TO DO IF YOU 

CANNOT PAY TAXES 

What should I do if I can’t pay taxes?  

Pay as much as possible by January 31, 2013 and 
contact the tax office for a payment plan.  

What do I need for a payment plan? 

You will need the property account number, the 
name and daytime telephone number of the per-
son making payments, and a proposed schedule of 
payments.  

What is the penalty for late payment?  

On February 1, 2013, 6% penalty and 1% interest 
accrue on the unpaid balance. Penalty and interest 
increase each month and total 18% in July, 24% 
after one year. 

What happens if taxes remain unpaid? 

Owners of unpaid accounts receive delinquent tax 
notices. In failing to pay taxes, owners risk costly 
lawsuits and foreclosure.  

Contact Us 
Online at www.traviscountytax.org 
 
In person Monday - Friday at the following 
locations:  
                 Main:  5501 Airport Blvd  
             7:30 am - 5:30 pm 
                  East:  4705 Heflin Ln  
           8 am - 5 pm 
       Pflugerville:  15822 Foothill Farms Loop  
                       8 am—5 pm 
        Southwest:  8656 Highway 71, Bldg B  
  8 am—5 pm 
         Southeast:  4011 McKinney Falls Pkwy 
  8 am—5 pm 
 
By mail: Travis County Tax Office 
    P.O. Box 149328 
   Austin, TX 78714-9328 
 
By phone: 512-854-9473 
 
Account search: 

SAVE FOR NEXT YEAR ’S 

TAXES 

If you pay your own taxes and would like to save 
for next year’s taxes, we will draft from a savings 
or checking account once monthly. See details 
about Escrow plans online at 
www.traviscountytax.org. Select Payment Op-
tions in the Property Menu. Or, call us. 



HOW TO MAKE A PAYMENT 

How do I send a payment by mail? Tear 
off the bottom portion of the tax bill and mail 
it in the green envelope with a personal check, 
cashier’s check, or money order. Do not mail 
cash or credit card information.  

How do I pay by telephone? Call 512-
854-9473 from 7:30 am - 5:30 pm weekdays 
with your credit card. See credit card types 
and fees below.  

How do I make a payment online? Ac-
cess www.traviscountytax.org and select “Pay 
Taxes” from the Property menu. Follow the 
prompts to access your account. Use a credit 
card or electronic check. See credit card types 
and fees below.  

How do I make a payment in person? 
Visit any of the 5 tax office locations listed on 
the front. Cash payments can only be made in 
person.  

Is there a drop box for payments?  Yes. 
Deposit a personal check, cashier’s check, or 
money order ONLY in the red drop boxes at 
5501 Airport Blvd.  

What credit cards can I use? Pay with 
American Express, VISA, MasterCard, or Dis-
cover. A 3% credit card convenience fee is 
collected by the vendor for all credit card pay-
ments. Electronic check fees range from $3 - 
$40.   

SENIOR & D ISABLED OWNERS 

What is the over-65 / disabled ex-
emption? Just like the residence home-
stead exemption, it lowers the tax amount 
due and can only be applied where you live. 
Check box #6 on your tax bill for “S” or “D” 
to confirm this exemption.  

When can I apply for an over-65 ex-
emption? Apply as soon as you reach age 
65.  

I am disabled. How do I apply? 

The disability exemption is based on federal 
guidelines. Contact  the Travis Central Ap-
praisal District at www.traviscad.org or 512
-834-9138.  

What payment options are available? 
Senior and disabled persons may pay taxes 
on their homestead in 4 equal installments 
due at the end of January, March, May and 
July. To enroll, send a Letter of Intent with 
1/4 payment by January 31, 2013. Down-
load the letter of intent at 
www.traviscountytax.org.  

Is there an option to defer taxes? Yes, 
senior and disabled taxpayers may postpone 
taxes on their homesteads and pay at a future 
date with a reduced rate of 8% per year. If 
you have a mortgage, check with your lend-
er before applying. Contact our office for 
details.  

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

PAYMENT DEADLINE 

When are taxes due? All payments showing a 
Thursday, January 31, 2013 or earlier post-
mark will be considered timely upon receipt.  
 

HOW TO SAVE ON PROPERTY 

TAXES 

Who can get a homestead exemption? If 
you own and live in the home on January 1 of the 
tax year, you qualify to apply. 

How can I confirm my exemption? Con-
firm by checking box #6 on your tax bill for the 
letter “H”. If you are a senior or a disabled tax-
payer, it will show “S” or “D”.  

How do I apply for an exemption? New 
exemption applications require a copy of your 
vehicle registration receipt. If you do not have 
one, call us at 512-854-9473 and we can fax, e-
mail, or mail you a duplicate free of charge along 
with an exemption application form.  

Where do I file the exemption? File exemp-
tions at the Travis Central Appraisal District . 
Contact their office at www.traviscad.org or 512
-834-9138.  

Is there a charge to file? No, there is no 
charge to file. Beware of letters from private 
businesses offering to file the application for a fee.  



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Deborah Trotter 854-7069 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Estela P. Medina 854-7069 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the Integrated Child Support 
System Cooperative agreement between Travis County and the Attorney 
General of the State of Texas. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
This contract is a renewal of a current contract in effect since 7/1/08 with 
the Texas Attorney General whereby the County through a Standing 
Judicial Order designates all new divorces in which child support is ordered 
since 7/1/09 as Title IV-D cases and assigns the Domestic Relations Office 
the responsibility of monitoring, enforcing, and modifying said orders should 
the need arise. The renewal contract period is 9/1/12 through 8/31/14. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department respectfully 
recommends approval of the Travis County Integrated Child Support 
System Cooperative Agreement." 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 30





































































































































































Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: September 11,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Deborah Trotter 854-7069 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Estela P. Medina 854-7069 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the State Case Registry and Local 
Customer Service Cooperative Agreement between the Office of the 
Attorney General of the State of Texas and Travis County. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
This contract is a renewal of a current contract in effect since 12/1/2000 
with the Texas Attorney General whereby the County through the Domestic 
Relations Office enters and updates child support court order information in 
the State Case Registry database and also provides research and 
response to customer inquiries concerning specific child support cases. 
The renewal contract period is 9/1/12 through 8/31/14. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department respectfully 
recommends approval of the State Case Registry and Local Customer 
Service Cooperative Agreement between the Office of the Attorney General 
of the State of Texas and Travis County. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 31



































































































































AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, September 11, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON TRAVIS COUNTY 
APPOINTMENT TO THE AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE 
(ATCIC) BOARD OF TRUSTEES. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  The 
term of Richard Hopkins, one of three Travis County appointees to the 
Austin Travis County Integral Care Board of Trustees, expires on 
September 30, 2012. Under the Uniform Appointments Process adopted by 
the Court on March 6, 2012, the Court has issued a Call for Applications, 
with a deadline of Friday, September 7, 2012.  
 
As of Tuesday, September 4, only one application has been received, from 
Mr. Hopkins. IGR will supplement this information on Monday, September 
10.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  The Travis County Commissioners 
Court makes three appointments to the ATCIC Board. The term of one of 
them, Richard Hopkins, expires at the end of September. Mr. Hopkins 
expressed interest in being reappointed to the board.  
 
The application packet was approved by the Court on August 7, 2012. 
Information and the packet were put up on the County website immediately 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 32



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

after, and information was disseminated through various social media 
outlets. ATCIC was asked to place the application packet on its website as 
well.  
 
IGR will supplement this information on Monday, September 10. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  No fiscal impact.    
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 

WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 

REQUEST:   

 

Sherri Fleming 
County Executive, Health and Human Services & Veterans Services 
Phone:  854-4581 
Email: Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us  
 
    
 

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, September 11, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF THE 
“POLICIES AND PROCEDURES, 83RD TEXAS LEGISLATURE” 
DOCUMENT.  
   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  The 
83rd Texas Legislature will convene on Tuesday, January 8, 2013. For the 
last two sessions, the Commissioners Court has approved a “Policies and 
Procedures” document that gave direction to the Intergovernmental 
Relations Office, legislative consultants, and other Travis County staff in 
how to shape and implement the Court’s legislative agenda.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  IGR recommends that the 
Commissioners Court approve the “Policies and Procedures, 83rd 
Texas Legislature” document.  
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: Soon after the IGR Office was created in 
2008, the Court’s Legislative Subcommittee asked the IGR Coordinator to 
prepare a document formalizing the procedures to be used in aggregating 
and vetting policy initiatives for presentation to the Court and advancing the 
County’s legislative agenda as adopted by the Court. A Policies and 
Procedures document was adopted at the beginning of the 81st Legislature 
in 2009, and refined in 2011. Those changes are visible in the “redlined” 
version, which has been included (along with the proposed final document) 
in your backup.  
 
The Legislative Subcommittee reviewed last session’s document, and only 
minor changes are contemplated as we prepare for the 2013 session.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 33



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A     
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 

WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 

REQUEST:   

 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. PROPOSED Policies and Procedures, 83rd Texas Legislature, for 
action by the Court, September 4, 2012.   

2. REDLINED version of the proposed document, showing differences 
from the prior document, September 4, 2012.  

  

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT  LEGISLATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
ADOPTED:  SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 PAGE 1 OF 4 83RD  TEXAS LEGISLATURE 

Policies and Procedures, 83rd Texas Legislature 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
The 83rd  Texas Legislature will meet from January through May, 2013.  
During that time, Commissioners Court will actively engage in the 
legislative process, through its Intergovernmental Relations Office, to 
protect and advance the interests of the people of Travis County.   
 
 
GENERAL PRINCIPLES 
1. The Commissioners Court will adopt a Legislative Agenda, to be revised 

and updated throughout the course of the session.  Legislative updates 
will be a regular item on the Court agenda during the session.   

2. As necessary during the session, Commissioners Court will evaluate 
whether to schedule Work Sessions or additional Voting Sessions 
dealing with legislative matters.   

3. The Legislative Agenda will serve as the working document to monitor 
the County’s legislative efforts.  From time to time, the agenda will also 
include specific bills or resolutions on which the Court is requested to 
take action.  The Court may also discuss, but not take action upon, other 
pieces of legislation.   

4. The Court will adopt a legislative agenda item or take action on a 
specific piece of legislation only when at least four members of the 
Court favor such action.   

5. The Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) Coordinator will provide 
information regularly to the Court on the session and on the status of 
legislation affecting Travis County.   

6. The IGR Coordinator will communicate frequently with the Legislative 
Subcommittee of the Commissioners Court on time-sensitive 
developments in the legislative process.   

 



 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT  LEGISLATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
ADOPTED:  SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 PAGE 2 OF 4 83RD  TEXAS LEGISLATURE 

7. The IGR Coordinator will serve as a liaison between the Commissioners 
Court and the legislative consultants and members of the Travis County 
legislative delegation during the session.   

8. The IGR Coordinator, in collaboration with the legislative consultants 
and members of the Travis County legislative delegation, will solicit the 
participation of members of the Court and key staffers in advancing the 
County’s legislative goals.   

 
 
PRIORITIES, POLICY POSITIONS, AND POSITIONS ON OTHER 
PROPOSALS   
Commissioners Court will consider and take appropriate action on three 
categories of legislative issues: 
1. Legislative priorities for Travis County as identified by the Court, 

contained in the “Priorities” section of the Travis County Legislative 
Agenda approved by the Court.   

2. “Policy Positions” on legislation impacting Travis County, and upon 
which members of the Court or County staff wish the Court to express 
support or opposition; and 

3. “Positions on Other Proposals” upon which other groups, including 
other county elected officials, county associations and constituent 
groups, have asked the Court to express support or opposition.   

 
The procedures for each category are described below.   
 
PRIORITIES 
1. As necessary throughout the session, Commissioners Court will refine 

and approve its legislative priorities.    
2. Travis County staff will work with the County’s legislative consultants 

and members of the Travis County delegation to get legislation drafted.  
The IGR Coordinator will facilitate this process.   

3. Once committee assignments are finalized, the legislative consultants 
will work with County staff to determine the best sponsors to carry the 



 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT  LEGISLATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
ADOPTED:  SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 PAGE 3 OF 4 83RD  TEXAS LEGISLATURE 

County’s legislative agenda.  The IGR Coordinator will facilitate this 
process.   

4. The IGR Coordinator will work with the legislative consultants and 
members of the Travis County delegation to advance the County’s 
legislative priorities through the legislative process.   

5. The IGR Coordinator and the legislative consultants will report 
regularly to the Court on the status of the Travis County legislative 
priorities and, when necessary, will seek Court approval of changes to 
them.   

 
POLICY POSITIONS 
1. Policy experts on the County staff will work with the IGR Coordinator 

to compile “Policy Positions” for inclusion in the Legislative Agenda.   
2. Travis County staff will monitor all bills filed during the session that 

have an impact upon Travis County.  The IGR Coordinator will facilitate 
this process.  In addition, the IGR Coordinator will maintain active 
contact with the Conference of Urban Counties, the Texas Association of 
Counties, and other groups which are following legislative issues of 
import to the County.   

3. If a specific piece of legislation addresses a Policy Position, the policy 
experts on the County staff will recommend that it be supported or 
opposed as appropriate.  Policy experts will meet weekly during the 
session to exchange information and highlight key issues.  The IGR 
Coordinator will facilitate this process.   

4. Recommendations to support or oppose a specific piece of legislation 
will be vetted through Executive Managers by the IGR Coordinator.  
Back-up materials will be prepared that: 

a. Summarize the legislation and its effect on Travis County; 
b. State the pros and cons of the legislation from the County’s 

perspective; and 
c. Recommend the position that Commissioners Court take in 

support of or opposition to the legislation.   



 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT  LEGISLATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
ADOPTED:  SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 PAGE 4 OF 4 83RD  TEXAS LEGISLATURE 

5. On a weekly basis, the IGR Coordinator and the legislative consultants 
will present these recommendations to the Commissioners Court.   

6. Once the Commissioners Court takes a position on a particular piece of 
legislation, the IGR Coordinator and the legislative consultants will 
implement the Court’s decision.   

7. The IGR Coordinator and the legislative consultants will report 
regularly to the Commissioners Court on the status of the legislation on 
which it has taken a position.   

 
POSITIONS ON OTHER PROPOSALS  
1. During the legislative session, other entities – including other county 

elected officials, other counties, associations of counties, groups in 
which the County participates, constituents and other stakeholders – 
will approach the Commissioners Court and ask it to support or oppose 
particular pieces of legislation.   

2. These requests will be placed on the Court’s agenda.  The IGR 
Coordinator will facilitate this process.  Back-up materials will be 
prepared that: 

a. Summarize the legislation, its effect on interested parties, and its 
relevance to Travis County; 

b. State the pros and cons of the legislation from the County’s 
perspective; 

c. Include draft language for a resolution expressing the County’s 
position; and 

d. Recommend the action that Commissioners Court take in support 
of or opposition to the legislation.   

3. Once the Commissioners Court takes action, the IGR Coordinator and 
the legislative consultants will implement the Court’s decision.   

4. The IGR Coordinator and the legislative consultants will report 
regularly to the Commissioners Court on the status of the legislation on 
which it has taken a position and, when appropriate, will recommend 
further action to the Court.   

 



 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT  LEGISLATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
ADOPTED:  OCTOBER 19, 2010 PAGE 1 OF 4 82ND 83RD  TEXAS LEGISLATURE 

Formatted: Superscript

Policies and Procedures, 83rd 82nd Texas Legislature 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
The 83rd 82nd Texas Legislature will meet from January through May, 20131.  
During that time, Commissioners Court will actively engage in the 
legislative process, through its Intergovernmental Relations Office, to 
protect and advance the interests of the people of Travis County.   
 
 
GENERAL PRINCIPLES 
1. The Commissioners Court will adopt a Legislative Agenda, to be revised 

and updated throughout the course of the session.  Legislative updates 
will be a regular item on the Court agenda during the session.   

2. As necessary At various points during the session, Commissioners 
Court will evaluate whether to schedule Work Sessions or additional 
Voting Sessions dealing with legislative matters.   

3. The Legislative Agenda will serve as the working document to monitor 
the County’s legislative efforts.  From time to time, the agenda will also 
include specific bills or resolutions on which the Court is requested to 
take action.  The Court may also discuss, but not take action upon, other 
pieces of legislation.   

4. The Court will adopt a legislative agenda item or take action on a 
specific piece of legislation only when at least four members of the 
Court favor such action.   

5. The Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) Coordinator will provide 
information regularly to the Court on the session and on the status of 
legislation affecting Travis County.   

6. The IGR Coordinator will communicate frequently with the Legislative 
Subcommittee of the Commissioners Court on time-sensitive 
developments in the legislative process.   

 

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript



 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT  LEGISLATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
ADOPTED:  OCTOBER 19, 2010 PAGE 2 OF 4 82ND 83RD  TEXAS LEGISLATURE 

Formatted: Superscript

7. The IGR Coordinator will serve as a liaison between the Commissioners 
Court and the legislative consultants and members of the Travis County 
legislative delegation during the session.   

8. The IGR Coordinator, in collaboration with the legislative consultants 
and members of the Travis County legislative delegation, will solicit the 
participation of members of the Court and key staffers in advancing the 
County’s legislative goals.   

 
 
PRIORITIES, POLICY POSITIONS, AND POSITIONS ON OTHER 
PROPOSALS   
Commissioners Court will consider and take appropriate action on three 
categories of legislative issues: 
1. Legislative priorities for Travis County as identified by the Court, 

contained in the “Priorities” section of the Travis County Legislative 
Agenda approved by the Court.   

2. “Policy Positions” on legislation impacting Travis County, and upon 
which members of the Court or County staff wishes the Court to express 
support or opposition; and 

3. “Positions on Other Proposals” upon which other groups, including 
other county elected officials, county associations and constituent 
groups, have asked the Court to express support or opposition.   

 
The procedures for each category are described below.   
 
PRIORITIES 
1. As necessary throughout the session, Commissioners Court will refine 

and approve its legislative priorities.    
2. Travis County staff will work with the County’s legislative consultants 

and members of the Travis County delegation to get legislation drafted.  
The IGR Coordinator will facilitate this process.   

3. Once committee assignments are finalized, the legislative consultants 
will work with County staff to determine the best sponsors to carry the 



 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT  LEGISLATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
ADOPTED:  OCTOBER 19, 2010 PAGE 3 OF 4 82ND 83RD  TEXAS LEGISLATURE 

Formatted: Superscript

County’s legislative agenda.  The IGR Coordinator will facilitate this 
process.   

4. The IGR Coordinator will work with the legislative consultants and 
members of the Travis County delegation to advance the County’s 
legislative priorities through the legislative process.   

5. The IGR Coordinator and the legislative consultants will report 
regularly to the Court on the status of the Travis County legislative 
priorities and, when necessary, will seek Court approval of changes to 
them.   

 
POLICY POSITIONS 
1. Policy experts on the County staff will work with the IGR Coordinator 

to compile “Policy Positions” for inclusion in the Legislative Agenda.   
2. Travis County staff will monitor all bills filed during the session that 

have an impact upon Travis County.  The IGR Coordinator will facilitate 
this process.  In addition, the IGR Coordinator will maintain active 
contact with the Conference of Urban Counties, the Texas Association of 
Counties, and other groups which are following legislative issues of 
import to the County.   

3. If a specific piece of legislation addresses a Policy Position, the policy 
experts on the County staff will recommend that it be supported or 
opposed as appropriate.  Policy experts will meet weekly during the 
session to exchange information and highlight key issues.  The IGR 
Coordinator will facilitate this process.   

4. Recommendations to support or oppose a specific piece of legislation 
will be vetted through Executive Managers by the IGR Coordinator.  
Back-up materials will be prepared that: 

a. Summarize the legislation and its effect on Travis County; 
b. State the pros and cons of the legislation from the County’s 

perspective; and 
c. Recommend the position that Commissioners Court take in 

support of or opposition to the legislation.   



 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT  LEGISLATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
ADOPTED:  OCTOBER 19, 2010 PAGE 4 OF 4 82ND 83RD  TEXAS LEGISLATURE 

Formatted: Superscript

5. On a weekly basis, the IGR Coordinator and the legislative consultants 
will present these recommendations to the Commissioners Court.   

6. Once the Commissioners Court takes a position on a particular piece of 
legislation, the IGR Coordinator and the legislative consultants will 
implement the Court’s decision.   

7. The IGR Coordinator and the legislative consultants will report 
regularly to the Commissioners Court on the status of the legislation on 
which it has taken a position.   

 
POSITIONS ON OTHER PROPOSALS  
1. During the legislative session, other entities – including other county 

elected officials, other counties, associations of counties, groups in 
which the County participates, constituents and other stakeholders – 
will approach the Commissioners Court and ask it to support or oppose 
particular pieces of legislation.   

2. These requests will be placed on the Court’s agenda.  The IGR 
Coordinator will facilitate this process.  Back-up materials will be 
prepared that: 

a. Summarize the legislation, its effect on interested parties, and its 
relevance to Travis County; 

b. State the pros and cons of the legislation from the County’s 
perspective; 

c. Include draft language for a resolution expressing the County’s 
position; and 

d. Recommend the action that Commissioners Court take in support 
of or opposition to the legislation.   

3. Once the Commissioners Court takes action, the IGR Coordinator and 
the legislative consultants will implement the Court’s decision.   

4. The IGR Coordinator and the legislative consultants will report 
regularly to the Commissioners Court on the status of the legislation on 
which it has taken a position and, when appropriate, will recommend 
further action to the Court.   

 



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, September 11, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON A LETTER TO BE 
SENT TO THE HOUSE PENSIONS, INVESTMENTS, AND FINANCIAL 
SERVICES COMMITTEE FOR ITS MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, 
SEPTEMBER 12, 2012, EXPRESSING THE COMMISSIONERS COURT’S 
SUPPORT FOR THE TEXAS COUNTY AND DISTRICT RETIREMENT 
SYSTEM.  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  The 
Pensions, Investments and Financial Services Committee of the Texas 
House is meeting on Wednesday, September 12, to consider two interim 
charges related to public pension funds. They will be taking testimony on, 
among other things, the Texas County and District Retirement System 
(TCDRS) of which Travis County is a member.  
 
TCDRS is well-managed, financially strong, and does not receive any 
funding from the State, but may be lumped in with other retirement 
systems. The purpose of the letter is to express the Court’s support of the 
way TCDRS operates.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  IGR recommends that the 
Commissioners Court approve the draft letter and direct IGR to 
distribute it to the members of the committee and to the Travis 
County legislative delegation.  
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: In recent years, there has been growing 
criticism of public pension funds in Texas. There are at least two themes to 
the criticism: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 34



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

1) Pension benefit levels are too high, and are unsustainable for state 
and local government entities in the long term; and, 

2) Philosophically, individual defined-contribution plans – like 401(k)s – 
are preferable to defined-benefit plans, since they transfer the risk 
and responsibility of successfully investing pension contributions to 
the employee.  

 
Last session, a couple bills were filed (HB 2506 by Chisum and HB 1974 by 
Sheets) to require the State’s pension systems – ERS and TRS – to 
transition to defined contribution plans for all new State employees hired 
after a certain date. The Sheets bill never got a hearing, but the Chisum bill 
did, and was left pending in committee after the LBB said the bill could cost 
the State more than $3 billion a biennium.  
 
Nevertheless, pressure will continue to build on legislators to look at other 
options for both state and local pension funds. See the Austin American-
Statesman article from last year regarding the brewing battle.  
 
Last October, the Speaker issued interim charges to all House committees, 
including the following charges to the Pensions, Investments and Financial 
Services Committee:  

1) Review local retirement systems that are not a part of statewide 
systems, the administration of these retirement systems, and current 
liabilities.  Study and make recommendations aimed at curbing rising 
pension costs to local governments. 

2) Review the Texas County and District Retirement System and the 
Texas Municipal Retirement System and examine plan provisions 
offered to individual participating counties and cities. 

 
Both charges will be considered at the hearing on Wednesday, September 
12. (If necessary, the hearing will be continued into Thursday, September 
13.) The hearing begins at 9:30 a.m. and we are advised that TCDRS will 
be the first agency discussed. Invited testimony from TCDRS leaders will 
be followed by public testimony. IGR recommends that the Court’s letter be 
read into the record during the public testimony.  
 
The Conference of Urban Counties and the Texas Association of Counties 
have both identified pension “reform” as a priority issue for the next 
session. IGR is working closely with both organizations.   
 

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB2506
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB1974


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A     
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 

WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 

REQUEST:   

 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. DRAFT letter from the Commissioners Court to Representative Vicki 
Truitt, the members of her committee, and the Travis County 
legislative delegation, September 4, 2012.  

2. Kate Alexander, “Battle Brewing Over Texas Public Pensions,” Austin 
American-Statesman, August 29, 2011.  
 

  

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 

 
Commissioners Courtroom, Travis County Administration Building, 314 W. 11th Street, Austin, TX 78701 

 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT

     
    SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
RON DAVIS   County Judge SARAH ECKHARDT 
Commissioner, Pct. 1   Commissioner, Pct. 2 
 
KAREN HUBER    MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
Commissioner, Pct. 3   Commissioner, Pct. 4 
 

September 11, 2012 
 
 
The Honorable Vicki Truitt, Chair 
Pensions, Investments and Financial Services Committee 
Texas House of Representatives 
Capitol Building, Room E2.164 
Austin, Texas 
 
 
Dear Representative Truitt: 
 
The Travis County Commissioners Court appreciates the opportunity to provide this information 
to you in connection with the Committee’s hearing on September 12, 2012.  
 
Travis County is a member of the Texas County and District Retirement System (TCDRS), 
through which it provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits for its active employees, 
retirees and their families.  
 
Travis County, like other participants in TCDRS, designs and maintains its own customized plan 
of benefits. This gives Travis County the flexibility and local control to select and pay for 
benefits based on its needs and budget.   
 
TCDRS offers a “cash balance plan” that is different from a traditional defined-benefit plan. It 
has several features that make it unique. The three primary differences include: 

1) TCDRS is a savings-based plan. Employees are saving for their own retirement over 
the length of their careers. The TCDRS benefit is based on the total final employee 
savings balance and employer matching. This is contrary to a traditional pension plan 
where the benefit is based on the final salary and length of career. When a benefit is 
calculated based on final employee salary, benefit costs can jump beyond the 
employer’s expectations if there is a late-career promotion or if excessive overtime 
occurs. 

2) Benefits are responsibly funded on a “pay as you go” basis. A key difference with 
TCDRS is that participating employers (counties and other governmental entities) 
must pay 100% of their required contributions every year. This ensures that the 
necessary funds will be available when needed. 



The Honorable Vicki Truitt 
Pensions, Investments and Financial Services Committee 
September 11, 2012 
 

3) Counties have flexibility and local control over benefits, and can choose benefit 
levels to meet their needs and budgets. This level of flexibility is not standard in most 
traditional retirement plans, making it difficult or impossible for counties to lower 
costs when needed. 

 
TCDRS works well for Travis County. We believe that the TCDRS approach is a good deal for 
our employees and retirees, and the flexibility we are given in plan design allows us to help them 
plan for their future while meeting the needs of the county. We also believe the TCDRS 
approach provides a superior level of benefits when compared to defined contribution plans like 
401(k) plans.  
 
TCDRS is a well-managed, financially and actuarially sound system that, at nearly 90% funded, 
is in the top 20% of public retirement systems in the country. TCDRS’s return on investment has 
averaged 9.9% over the last 30 years. And, we note that TCDRS receives no funding from the 
State.   
 
We appreciate the Committee’s charge to “study and make recommendations aimed at curbing 
rising pension costs to local governments.” We recognize that some public retirement systems 
are not as well managed as TCDRS, but believe it would be a mistake to lump TCDRS in with 
any others. We hope the Committee will recognize that the TCDRS performs a valuable service 
for its member employers and provides a dependable, trustworthy level of benefits to our 
retirees.  
 
On Behalf of the Court,  
 
 
 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
County Judge 
 
 
CC: Members, Pensions, Investments and Financial Services Committee  
 Members, Travis County legislative delegation  



9/4/12 Battle brewing over Texas public pensions

1/3www.statesman.com/news/texas-politics/battle-brewing-over-texas-public-pensions-1802578.html?p…

Print this page Close

Battle brewing over Texas public pensions
By Kate Alexander
AMERICAN-STATESMAN STAFF

Updated: 8:40 a.m. Monday, Aug. 29, 2011
Published: 8:08 p.m. Sunday, Aug. 28, 2011

Texas could be gearing up for its own Wisconsin-style grudge match over public employee benefits.

A group of high-powered Houston business leaders is starting a statewide campaign to overhaul retirement
for future teachers, firefighters, police officers, judges and other state and local government workers.

"I think the state needs to get the hell out of this (pension) business completely," said lawyer Bill King , who
is forming Texans for Public Pension Reform with others from the Greater Houston Partnership, an über-
chamber of commerce with business members representing $1.5 trillion in assets.

Taxpayers bear too much risk on behalf of public employees by providing them a guaranteed retirement
that most private sector workers don't get, King said.

But advocates of the public pension system say there are ways to eliminate or reduce risk without doing
away with the program.

"They don't have to destroy a system that works," said Keith Brainard, research director of the National
Association of State Retirement Administrators.

He said government pensions provide retirement security for millions of Texans in a cost-effective manner
for taxpayers. Research by the Center for Retirement Research at Boston College shows that
professionally managed pension funds produce better investment returns than 401(k)s and cost less to
administer.

King said the campaign is in its infancy, and its specific goals are still being developed. It's not clear how
the campaign will get involved in next year's elections or the 2013 legislative session, but King said he is
confident the campaign will soon make pensions an issue for lawmakers.

King said he would support a constitutional amendment eliminating public pensions in the state and moving
all government employees to retirement accounts akin to 401(k)s. Legislators would have to approve such
an amendment on the ballot when they convene in 2013.

With a pension, also known as a "defined benefit" plan, the employee and employer both contribute to a
professionally managed pooled investment fund. Upon retirement, the worker draws a monthly check until
death. The average annual annuity in the Employees Retirement System of Texas is around $17,500.

The alternative "defined contribution" plan puts the risk on the employee to invest the money. The account
is portable for the worker, but there is no guarantee of income throughout the retiree's lifetime.

King, the son of a union pipefitter, said he was disappointed with the anti-worker tenor of the Wisconsin
battle over collective bargaining rights. This campaign, he added, is not intended to bully public
employees.

It's about being honest with the next generation of workers that, while current workers are legally assured
of their pension, taxpayers will not be able to afford to continue such a rich benefit in the future, King said.

Pension fund leaders from across the state see no good intentions in the Houston initiative, and earlier this



9/4/12 Battle brewing over Texas public pensions

2/3www.statesman.com/news/texas-politics/battle-brewing-over-texas-public-pensions-1802578.html?p…

month they created Texans for Secure Retirement to protect the guaranteed retirement benefit for public
workers.

"When there are rumblings, you sit up and take notice," said Bill Miller, a prominent Austin political
consultant and lobbyist representing the employee pension groups.

Miller said he doubts that pension reformers will be able to make it a major issue in next year's legislative
elections. But if they do, he said there are 2 million public pension members in Texas who will stand up and
take notice.

"I'm not picking a fight, but I'm not backing off from one, either," Miller said.

Talmadge Heflin, former House appropriations chairman, agreed that it is probably too late for the pension
reform group to be a major force in the 2012 elections.

But they could make waves during the 2013 legislative session, said Heflin, who has advocated for similar
reforms as director of the Texas Public Policy Foundation's Center for Fiscal Policy.

"It's about time that people around the state start paying attention," Heflin said.

Texans for Public Pension Reform developed from King's interest in the City of Houston's pension liabilities.
He said he was shocked when he started looking at the city's books to prepare for a possible run for mayor
in 2009.

He started writing about a series of public policy issues in a frequent op-ed column in the Houston
Chronicle, casting a critical eye on the city's pensions in several pieces in January.

Houston's three pension plans "are gobbling up an ever larger share of the city's budget but continue to be
underfunded by billions of dollars," King wrote.

Indeed, the city's obligation to the municipal worker pension fund, for example, ballooned from 10 percent
of payroll in 2000 to 50 percent in 2004 in the wake of a flawed financial analysis that underestimated the
cost of improved benefits.

The most recent analysis found the fund had 63 cents for every dollar needed to cover its long-term
obligations. Houston taxpayers are responsible for those obligations if the fund can't pay the tab.

"One of the fundamental questions in the impending debate will be whether it is appropriate for the
taxpayers to continue to assume these risks for public employees," King wrote in a January column.

At the Greater Houston Partnership, King found others who shared his concern about the implications of
pension obligations to taxpayers.

Patrick Oxford, chairman of the law firm Bracewell & Giuliani LLP, and Jeff Moseley, the head of the
Greater Houston Partnership, have joined forces with King to get Texans for Public Pension Reform off the
ground.

Oxford served as a campaign chairman for U.S. Sen. Kay Bailey Hutchison's failed gubernatorial bid last
year.

The campaign is separate from the official business group, but it grew out of their concerns over the
Houston pension conditions, said Micah Hirschfield , vice president of communications for the Greater
Houston Partnership.

"If it's a local issue in Houston, they ought to keep it a local issue in Houston," said Andy Homer, director of
government relations for the Texas Public Employees Association, which has not been approached about
joining the counter-effort.

The state pension funds should not be dragged into this fight because they're in good financial shape,



9/4/12 Battle brewing over Texas public pensions

3/3www.statesman.com/news/texas-politics/battle-brewing-over-texas-public-pensions-1802578.html?p…

Find this article at:

http://www.statesman.com/news/texas-politics/battle-brewing-over-texas-public-pensions-1802578.html

Print this page Close

Homer said.

Both the Employee Retirement System of Texas and the Teacher Retirement System of Texas have more
than 80 cents for every dollar needed to pay their long-term obligations , a level considered to be a
benchmark of a strong fund. The state funds also have tight restrictions on contributions and benefits.

There are about 1,800 public retirement systems in Texas, the vast majority of which are small cities and
counties that pool their resources for investment purposes. The big cities, however, have mostly set up
shop on their own and have separate plans for police, firefighters and other municipal workers.

Given the large number of plans in Texas, Brainard said, the state "has been striking in the relative
absence of abuse and pension problems."

Where there have been problems, Brainard said, they have been in the big-city pensions. Those plans
have fewer constraints on increasing benefits than do the state systems.

The sentiment that pensions are unsustainable gained traction across the country after the 2008 financial
market collapse sank the value of funds everywhere. State and local governments failed to cover $660
billion of their $2.94 trillion in pension liabilities last year, according to the Pew Center on the States.

In 2010, eight governors made pension reform a key campaign promise with the aim of cutting government
spending and appealing to tea party supporters.

Yet not one has scrapped pensions this year in exchange for a 401(k)-style system, said Stephen Fehr, a
researcher with the Pew Center on the States.

The problem is that states can't save money anytime soon by doing away with pensions.

In fact, it costs more in the midterm because taxpayers must contribute more to cover the benefits accrued
by retirees and current workers because new workers would no longer be chipping in to the pension, Fehr
said.

When a Texas Senate committee looked in 2008 at a similar pension conversion, the committee found no
compelling reason to do so.

The state's Pension Review Board at the time estimated the combined contribution from the state and
employees to the Employees Retirement System of Texas would have to rise from around 17 percent of
payroll to as much as 30 percent if the pension were closed to new people.

In 30 years, the contribution rate would climb beyond 80 percent .

Nevertheless, King argues that finally wiping clean the public pension liabilities is worth the higher costs
now.

"It will require sacrifices in city services and higher taxes than would otherwise be necessary," King wrote.
"But at least the number will be finite, unlike in our current predicament."

kalexander@statesman.com; 445-3618



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 11, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Winn, 854-4728 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on orders designating Election Day 
and Early Voting Polling Places for the November 6, 2012 Joint General 
and Special Elections. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Early Voting and Election Day polling places. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Susan Bell, Chief Deputy Clerk, 854-9587 
Michael Winn, Director of Elections, 854-4728 / 632-5927 
 
Related Departments: 
Daniel Bradford, County Attorney’s Office, 854-3718 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 35



 

(512) 238‐VOTE (8683)  www.TravisCountyElections.org  elections@co.travis.tx.us 

Travis County Early Voting Sites – November 2012 Presidential Election 
Early Voting is: Monday, October 22, 2012 – Friday, November 2, 2012 

 

Elecciones Generales y Especiales Conjuntas 6 de noviembre de 2012 
Elecciones del Condado de Travis Guía de Sitios para Votación Adelantada 

Período de la Votación Adelantada lunes, 22 de octubre, 2012 – viernes, 2 de noviembre, 2012 
 

The NEW Mega Voting Site – Added to Reduce Waiting Time! 
¡NUEVO Mega Sitio de Votación Adicionale para Reducir el Tiempo de Espera! 

 

Regular Hours:  Mon - Sat 7 am - 7 pm, Sun Noon - 6 pm 
Special Hours:  Wed, October 31 - Fri, November 2, 7 am - 9 pm 

Horas regulares: Lunes - Sab 7 am - 7 pm, Dom Mediodía  - 6 pm 
Horas especiales: Miércoles, 31 de octubre - Viernes, 2 de noviembre 7 am - 9 pm 

 Mega Voting Site 
Travis County Airport Blvd Offices 

5501 Airport Blvd 
(Across from Lammes Candies)

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
CENTRAL 
Fiesta Mart Central 

3909 North IH-35 @ Delwood Shopping Center, 78722 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

University of Texas 
Flawn Academic Center (Lobby) 

2400 Inner Campus Dr. on the West Mall, 78705 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

Howson Public Library 
2500 Exposition Blvd., 78703 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

NORTH / NORTE 
Ben Hur Shriners Hall 

7811 Rockwood Ln., 78759 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

Round Rock ISD Performing Arts Center 
5800 McNeil Dr., 78729 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodí –6 pm 

 

NORTHEAST / NORESTE 
County Tax Office, Pflugerville (Community Room) 

15822 Foothill Farms Loop, 78753 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

Goodwill Industries 
1015 Norwood Park Blvd., 78753 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

NORTHWEST / NOROESTE 
Randalls Research and Braker 

10900-D Research Blvd. @ Braker Ln., 78759 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

Randalls Steiner Ranch 
5145 RM 620 North @ Steiner Ranch, 78732 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

SOUTH / SUR 
HEB South Congress 

2400 South Congress Ave., 78704 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 
Randalls Ben White and Manchaca 

2025 West Ben White Blvd. @ Manchaca Rd., 78704 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

SOUTHEAST / SURESTE 
Dan Ruiz Public Library 

1600 Grove Blvd., 78741 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

Fiesta Mart Stassney 
5510 S. IH-35 @ Stassney Ln., 78745 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

SOUTHWEST / SUROESTE 
Randalls South Mopac and William Cannon 

6600 South Mopac @ William Cannon Dr., 78749 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

Randalls Brodie and Slaughter 
9911 Brodie Lane @ Slaughter Ln., 78748 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía –6 pm 

 

EAST / ESTE 
Parque Zaragoza Recreation Center 

2608 Gonzales St. @ East 7th St., 78702 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

Dottie Jordan Recreation Center (NEW) 
2803 Loyola Ln., 78723 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

Carver Library and Museum Complex  
1161 Angelina St., 78702 

Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

WEST / OESTE 
Flagship Randalls at West Lake Hills 

3300 Bee Cave Rd., 78746 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm 

 

Randalls Lakeway 
2301 RR 620 South, 78734 
Mon–Sat 7 am–7 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Sab 7 am–7 pm, Dom Mediodía–6 pm

 



101 Dailey Middle School 124 Carver Complex 150 Brookhollow Elementary School 215 Wells Branch Community Library 239 Gullett Elementary School 267 Combined @ 254 Emeritus at North Austin
14000 Westall St. 1161 Angelina St. 1200 North Railroad Ave. 15001 Wells Port Dr. 6310 Treadwell Blvd. 5310 Duval Rd.

102 Copperfield Elementary School 125 Combined @ 154 Bluebonnet Tr. Elem. 151 Dottie Jordan Recreation Center (NEW) 216 Northwest Elementary School 240 Highland Park Elementary School 268 Grant AME Worship Center
12135 Thompkins Dr. 11316 Farmhaven Rd. 2803 Loyola Ln. 14014 Thermal Dr. 4900 Fairview Dr. 1701 Kramer Ln.

103 Graham Elementary School 126 David Chapel Portable 152 Maplewood Elementary School 217 Lanier High School 241 Brentwood Elementary School 273 Trinity Lutheran Church
11211 Tom Adams Dr. 2211 East MLK Jr. Blvd. 3808 Maplewood Ave. 1201 Payton Gin Rd. 6700 Arroyo Seco 1207 West 45th St.

104 Cedar View Rehabilitation 127 Combined @ 154 Bluebonnet Tr. Elem. 153 Pioneer Crossing Elementary 218 ACC Northridge Campus 242 Northwest Baptist Church 274 First English Lutheran Church
11020 Dessau Rd. 11316 Farmhaven Rd. 11300 Samsung Blvd. 11928 Stonehollow Dr. 6301 Woodrow Ave. 3001 Whitis Ave.

105 Manor ISD Admin. Building 128 Combined @ 121 LBJ High School 154 Bluebonnet Tr. Elementary School 219 Caldwell Elementary School 243 Ben Hur Shriners Hall 275 Baker Center
10335 US Highway 290E 7309 Lazy Creek Dr. 11316 Farmhaven Rd. 1718 Picadilly Dr. 7811 Rockwood Ln. 3908 Ave. B (enter off 39th St.)

106 Neidig Elementary School 129 Sims Elementary School 156 Virginia Brown Recreation Center 220 Fire Station #31 (NEW) 244 Randalls Steiner Ranch (NEW) 277 University Co-op
13700 County Line Rd. 1203 Springdale Rd. 7500 Blessing Ave. 5507 FM 2222 5145 RM 620 North 2246 Guadalupe St.

107 New Sweden Lutheran Church 130 Memorial United Methodist Church 160 Spring Hill Elementary School 221 Bridge Point Elementary School 245 Grandview Hills Elementary School 301 Sunset Valley City Hall
12809 New Sweden Church Rd. 6100 Berkman Drive 600 South Heatherwilde Blvd. 6401 Cedar St. 12024 Vista Parke Dr. 3205 Jones Rd.

108 Combined @ 103 Graham Elementary 131 Combined @ 121 LBJ High School 161 Combined @ 110 Park Crest Middle 222 Cook Elementary School 246 Hill Elementary School 302 Bailey Middle School
11211 Tom Adams Dr. 7309 Lazy Creek Dr. 1500 North Railroad Ave. 1511 Cripple Creek Dr. 8601 Tallwood Dr. 4020 Lost Oasis Hollow

109 Parmer Lane Elementary School 132 Pecan Springs Elementary School 163 Combined @ 137 Rowe Lane Elem. 223 Combined @ 217 Lanier High School 247 Doss Elementary School 303 Oak Hill Primitive Baptist Church
1806 Parmer Ln. 3100 Rogge Ln. 3112 Speidel Dr. 1201 Payton Gin Rd. 7005 Northledge Dr. 11408 FM 1826

110 Park Crest Middle School 133 Blanton Elementary School 164 Barrington Elementary School 224 Combined @ 217 Lanier High School 248 Burnet Middle School 304 Kiker Elementary School
1500 North Railroad Ave. 5408 Westminster Dr. 400 Cooper Dr. 1201 Payton Gin Rd. 8401 Hathaway Dr. 5913 LaCrosse Ave.

111 Westview Middle School 134 Combined @ 121 LBJ High School 200 Winters Building 225 Wells Branch MUD Recreation Center 249 St. Matthew's Episcopal Church 305 Combined @ 323 Great Hills Baptist Ch.
1805 Scofield Ln. 7309 Lazy Creek Dr. 701 West 51st St. 3000 Shoreline Dr. 8134 Mesa Dr. 10500 Jollyville Rd.

112 Dessau Elementary School 135 Messiah Lutheran Church 202 Red River Church (NEW) 226 Combined @ 227 Villas of Bristol Heights 250 Mathews Elementary School 306 Combined @ 319 Lakeway Activity Center
1501 Dessau Ridge Ln. 5701 Cameron Rd. 4425 Red River St. 12041 Dessau Rd. 906 West Lynn St. 105 Cross Creek Dr.

113 Wieland Elementary School 136 Pfluger Hall 203 Boulder Ridge Community Room 227 Villas of Bristol Heights Apartments (NEW) 251 Combined @ 210 O. Henry Middle School 307 Rollingwood Municipal Building
900 Tudor House Rd. 203B East Pecan St. 3300 Killingsworth Ln. 12041 Dessau Rd. 2610 West 10th St. 403 Nixon Dr.

114 Combined @ 101 Dailey Middle School 137 Rowe Lane Elementary School 205 Camden Huntingdon Apartments 228 Combined @ 254 Emeritus at North Austin 252 North Village Library 308 Briarcliff P.O.A. Community Center
14000 Westall St. 3112 Speidel Dr. 12349 Metric Blvd. 5310 Duval Rd. 2505 Steck Ave. 22801 Briarcliff Dr.

115 Combined @ 101 Dailey Middle School 138 Combined @ 101 Dailey Middle School 206 Lee Elementary School 229 Wells Branch Community Center 253 First Presbyterian Church 309 Southwest Christian Church
14000 Westall St. 14000 Westall St. 3308 Hampton Rd. 2106 Klattenhoff Dr. 8001 Mesa Dr. 10500 Old Manchaca Rd.

116 Combined @ 101 Dailey Middle School 139 Gus Garcia Rec Center 207 YMCA Northwest Branch 231 Cat Mountain Homeowners Association 254 Emeritus at North Austin 310 Manchaca United Methodist Church (NEW)
14000 Westall St 1201 East Rundberg Ln. 5807 McNeil Rd. 6007 Mount Bonnell Rd. 5310 Duval Rd. 1011 FM 1626 (Manchaca)

117 Overton Elementary School 140 Dobie Middle School 208 UT Flawn Academic Center (Lobby) 232 Canyon Ridge Middle School 256 Howson Library 311 Combined @ 313 Senior Activity Center
7201 Colony Loop Dr. 1200 East Rundberg Ln. 2400 Inner Campus Dr. (West Mall) 12601 Country Trails Ln. 2500 Exposition Blvd. 2874 Shoal Crest Ave.

118 Combined @ 130 Pearce Middle School 141 Combined @ 139 Gus Garcia Rec Center 209 Combined @ 222 Cook Elementary 233 Shepherd of the Hills Christian Church 258 McBee Elementary School 312 Travis County Sheriff's Office
6401 North Hampton Dr. 1201 East Rundberg Ln. 1511 Cripple Creek Rd. 6909 West Courtyard Dr. 1001 West Braker Ln. 3800 Hudson Bend Rd.

119 Combined @ 101 Dailey Middle School 142 Travis County Airport Blvd. Office 210 O. Henry Middle School 234 Austin Christian Fellowship 259 Summitt Elementary School 313 Senior Activity Center
14000 Westall St. 5501 Airport Blvd. 2610 West 10th St. 6401 River Place Boulevard 12207 Brigadoon Ln. 2874 Shoal Crest Ave.

120 Combined @ 117 Overton Elementary 145 Windermere Elementary School 211 Walnut Creek Elementary School 235 McCallum High School 260 Austin Brethren Church 314 Oak Hill Fire Dept. Barton Creek Station
7201 Colony Loop Dr. 1100 Picadilly Dr. 401 West Braker Ln. 5600 Sunshine Dr. 1800 Payton Gin Rd. 4111 Barton Creek Blvd.

121 LBJ High School 146 Pflugerville ISD Administration Building 212 Combined @ 221 Bridge Point Elementary 236 Rosedale Elementary School 262 Anderson High School 315 Villages Amenities Center
7309 Lazy Creek Dr. 1401 West Pecan St. 6401 Cedar St. 2117 West 49th St. 8403 Mesa Dr. 12006 Gatling Gun Ln.

122 YMCA East Community Branch 148 County Tax Office (Community Room) 213 Combined @ 231 Cat Mountain H.O.A. 237 Highland Park Baptist Church 263 United Christian Church 316 Travis County Parks Office

5315 Ed Bluestein Blvd. 15822 Foothill Farms Loop 6007 Mount Bonnell Rd. 5206 Balcones Dr. 3500 West Parmer Lane 14624 Hamilton Pool Rd.
123 Murchison Elementary School 149 Reilly Elementary School 214 Bryker Woods Elementary School 238 Murchison Middle School 266 Combined @ 256 Howson Library 317 Eanes ISD Administration Bldg.

2215 Kelly Ln. 405 Denson Dr. 3309 Kerbey Ln. 3700 North Hills Dr. 2500 Exposition Blvd. 601 Camp Craft Rd.

Tuesday, November 6, 2012 - Presidential Elections - Election Day Polling Places
Martes, 6 de noviembre, 2012 - Elecciónes Presidenciales  - Casillas Electorales para el Día de Elección

Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir, Elections Division
Secretaria del Condado de Travis Dana DeBeauvoir - División de Elecciónes                                                                                                                                 

May 29, 2012 Polls are open 7 am - 7 pm (Horas de Servicio 7 am - 7 pm)      (512) 238-VOTE (8683)        www.traviscountyelections.org (NEW) = New Polling Location



318 Austin Ridge Bible Church 342 Barton Hills Elementary School 368 Combined @ 324 Bee Cave City Hall 416 Akins High School 439 Cantu/Pan Am Recreation Center
9300 Bee Cave Rd. 2108 Barton Hills Dr. 4000 Galleria Pkwy. 10701 South 1st St. 2100 East 3rd St.

319 Lakeway Activity Center 343 Church at Canyon Creek (NEW) 369 Christ Episcopal Church (NEW) 417 Combined @ 406 St. Alban's Episcopal Ch.440 CityView at the Park Senior Apartments
105 Cross Creek Dr. 10210 Ember Glen Dr. 3520 West Whitestone Blvd. 11819 IH-35 South 2000 Woodward St.

320 Randalls Lakeway 344 Cunningham Elementary School 370 Round Mountain Community Center 418 Combined @ 448 Langford Elementary 441 St. John's Lutheran Church
2301 RR 620 South 2200 Berkeley Ave. 14340 Round Mountain Rd. (Leander) 2206 Blue Meadow Dr. 409 West Ben White Blvd.

321 Triumphant Love Lutheran Church 345 Combined @ 323 Great Hills Baptist Ch. 371 Lago Vista High School 419 Combined @ 447 Odom Elementary 442 Combined @ 433 Travis High School
9508 Great Hills Tr. 10500 Jollyville Rd. 8039 Bar-K Ranch Rd. 1010 Turtle Creek Blvd. 1211 East Oltorf St.

323 Great Hills Baptist Church 346 Serene Hills Elementary School 372 Community Center at Jonestown 420 Parker Lane United Methodist Church 443 Mendez Middle School
10500 Jollyville Rd. 3301 Serene Hills Dr. (Lakeway) 18649 FM 1431, Suite 6A (NW Rural Comm Ctr) 2105 Parker Ln. 5106 Village Square Dr.

324 To Be Determined 347 Hill Country Middle School 373 Lago Vista City Hall (NEW) 421 Congress Avenue Baptist Church 444 Combined @ 426 Govalle Elementary
1300 Walsh Tarlton Ln. 5803 Thuderbird Square (Lago Vista) 1511 South Congress Ave. 3601 Govalle Ave.

325 Combined @ 329 Austin City Hall 349 ACC Pinnacle Campus 374 Deer Creek Elementary School 422 Fulmore Middle School 446 St. Elmo Elementary School
301 West 2nd St., 1st Floor 7748 Highway 290 West 2420 Zeppelin Dr. 201 East Mary St. 600 West St. Elmo Rd.

326 Laurel Mountain Elementary School 350 Cowan Elementary School 375 Volente Fire Department 423 Montopolis Recreation Center 447 Odom Elementary School
10111 DK Ranch Rd. 2817 Kentish Dr. 15406 FM 2769 1200 Montopolis Dr. 1010 Turtle Creek Blvd.

327 Fire Station # 33 351 Small Middle School 401 Del Valle ISD Administration Building 424 South Austin Recreation Center 448 Langford Elementary School
9409 Bluegrass Dr. 4801 Monterey Oaks Blvd. 5301 Ross Rd. 1100 Cumberland Rd. 2206 Blue Meadow Dr.

328 Renaissance Retirement Center 352 Combined @ 358 Covington Middle School 402 Elroy Community Library 425 Combined @ 446 St. Elmo Elementary 450 Dove Springs Recreation Center
11279 Taylor Draper Ln. 3700 Convict Hill Rd. 13512 FM 812 600 West St. Elmo Rd. 5801 Ainez Dr.

329 Austin City Hall 354 Travis Country H.O.A. Office 403 Creedmoor Elementary School 426 Govalle Elementary School 451 Bedichek Middle School
301 West 2nd St., 1st Floor 4504 Travis Country Circle 5604 FM 1327 3601 Govalle Ave. 6800 Bill Hughes Rd.

330 Laura's Library 356 Combined @ 307 Rollingwood Municipal 404 Blazier Elementary School 427 Allan Elementary School 452 Houston Elementary School
9411 Bee Cave Rd. 403 Nixon Dr. 8601 Vertex Blvd. 4900 Gonzales St. 5409 Ponciana Dr.

331 Kathy Caraway Elementary School 357 Combined @ 330 Laura's Library 405 Ojeda Middle School 428 Mexican American Cultural Center (NEW) 454 Randalls Ben White and Manchaca
11104 Oak View Dr. (Enter off Carlwood) 9411 Bee Cave Rd. 4900 McKinney Falls Pkwy. 600 River St. 2025 West Ben White Blvd.

332 Zilker Elementary School 358 Covington Middle School 406 St. Alban's Episcopal Church 429 Dan Ruiz Branch Public Library 458 Mockingbird Post Office
1900 Bluebonnet Ln. 3700 Convict Hill Rd. 11819 IH-35 South 1600 Grove Blvd. 7310 Manchaca Rd.

333 Canyon Creek Elementary School 359 LTISD Educational Development Center 407 South Rural Community Center 430 Combined @ 461 Ann Richards School 460 ACC South Austin Campus
10210 Ember Glen Dr. 607 RR 620 North (Enter off of Kollmeyer Dr.) 3518 South FM 973 2206 Prather Ln. (Portable A) 1820  West Stassney Ln.

334 (Tentative) Pickfair Recreation Center 360 Bowie High School 408 Combined @ 435 Southwest Church 431 Baty Elementary School 461 Ann Richards School
10904 Pickfair Dr. 4103 West Slaughter Ln. 8900 Manchaca Rd. 2101 Faro Dr. 2206 Prather Ln. (Portable A)

335 Canyon Vista Middle School 361 Oak Hill Fire Dept. Station #301 (NEW) 409 Galindo Elementary School 432 Combined @ 438 Sanchez Elementary 463 Williams Elementary School
8455 Spicewood Springs Rd. 9211 Circle Dr. 3800 South 2nd St. 73 San Marcos St. 500 Mairo St.

336 Hallmark Baptist Church 362 Will Hampton Branch Public Library 410 Science & Health Resource Center 433 Travis High School
9023 Old Lampasas Tr. 5125 Convict Hill Rd. 305 North Bluff Dr. (Formerly Pleasant Hill Elem.) 1211 East Oltorf St.

337 Lakewood Homeowner's Association 363 Shepherd of the Hills Presbyterian Church 411 Combined @ 416 Akins High School 434 Combined @ 438 Sanchez Elementary
7317 Lakewood Dr. 5226 West William Cannon Dr. 10701 South 1st St. 73 San Marcos St.

338 Travis County WCID #18 364 Randalls in West Lake Hills 412 Combined @ 454 Randalls Ben White 435 Southwest Church of Christ
1502 San Juan Dr. 3300 Bee Caves Rd. 2025 West Ben White Blvd. 8900 Manchaca Rd.

339 Western Hills Church of Christ 365 West Rural Community Center 413 Combined @ 448 Langford Elementary 436 Combined @ 427 Allan Elementary School
6211 Parkwood Dr. 8656 Highway 71 West 2206 Blue Meadow Dr. 4900 Gonzales St.

340 Combined @ 332 Zilker Elementary 366 Mills Elementary School 414 Texas Oaks Baptist Church 437 Twin Oaks Branch Library

1900 Bluebonnet Ln. 6201 Davis Ln. 9910 Bilbrook Place 1800 South 5th St.
341 Combined @ 332 Zilker Elementary 367 Clayton Elementary School 415 Casey Elementary School 438 Sanchez Elementary School

1900 Bluebonnet Ln. 7525 LaCrosse Ave. 9400 Texas Oaks Dr. 73 San Marcos St.

Randalls Research & Braker

Tuesday, November 6, 2012 - Presidential Elections - Election Day Polling Places
Martes, 6 de noviembre, 2012 - Elecciónes Presidenciales  - Casillas Electorales para el Día de Elección

Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir, Elections Division
Secretaria del Condado de Travis Dana DeBeauvoir - División de Elecciónes                                                                                                                                

HEB South Congress
2400 South Congress

Travis County Airport Blvd Offices
5501 Airport Blvd.

You may also vote on       
Election Day

at the following locations: 
El Día de Elecciones podrá usted votar 

también en los siguientes sitios:  

 Mega Site:

Travis County Courthouse
1000 Guadalupe St.

3909 North IH-35

Parque Zaragoza Recreation Center

Fiesta Mart Central

2608 Gonzales St.

Fiesta Mart Stassney
5510 South IH-35

10900 D Research Blvd @ Braker Ln.

Goodwill at Norwood Park

Randalls South Mopac & Wm. Cannon
6600 South Mopac @ Wm. Cannon Dr.
Round Rock ISD Performing Arts Ctr

5800 McNeil Dr.

1015 Norwood Park Blvd.

Randalls Brodie & Slaughter
9911 Brodie Ln.

May 29, 2012 Polls are open 7 am - 7 pm (Horas de Servicio 7 am - 7 pm)      (512) 238-VOTE (8683)        www.traviscountyelections.org (NEW) = New Polling Location



akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1

akerc
Typewritten Text

























Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action to approve minutes of Board of 
Directors meetings of May 1, May 29, June 5 and June 26, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1











akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2





































































































































































































































































Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Capital Industrial Development Corporation 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action to approve minutes of Board of 
Directors meetings of May 1 and June 26,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1







Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation 

Meeting Date: September 11,2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action to approve minutes of Board of 
Directors meetings of April 17, May 1 and June 26,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1









Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action to approve minutes of Board of 
Directors meetings of April 3, April 10, May 1 and June 26,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1













 
 
Meeting Date: Special Voting Session on September 13, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Michael Winn, 854-4728/632-5927 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION 
ON ORDER CANVASSING RETURNS AND DECLARING RESULTS IN 
TRAVIS COUNTY SUBSTANDARD ROADS ELECTION.   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
On June 12, 2012, the Travis County Commissioners Court determined that 
improvements to substandard roads located at Quiet Pond Court and portions of 
Rick Whinery Drive and Emmett Parkway are necessary for the public health, 
safety, and welfare of the residents of the County.  Pursuant to its authority under 
Chapter 253 of the Transportation Code, the Court proposed to improve these 
substandard roads to bring them in compliance with County standards and to 
assess all or a portion of the costs against the property owners along these 
roads.  The Court held a public hearing on August 14, 2012 to receive public 
comments regarding the proposed improvements and assessments, and in 
accordance with Section 253.006 of the Transportation Code, ballots were sent 
by certified mail to each record owner of real property along the substandard 
roads.  Section 253.007 of the Transportation Code requires the County Clerk to 
tally the returned ballots and declare the results to the Commissioners Court not 
later than the 30th day after the date of the public hearing.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
CC:    
Susan Spataro Steve Manilla Cynthia McDonald Gail Fisher 
Michael Winn  Loretta Farb Carol Joseph Michelle Parker 
Steve Sun Donna Williams-

Jones 
Lee Turner  

Tom Nuckols Julie Joe   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

276809-1 

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text
SPECIAL VOTING SESSION Item 1

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text


	Item 01
	Item 04
	Item 06
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item 35
	TCBCRD Item 01
	TCHFC Item 01
	TCHFC Item 02
	TCCIDC Item 01
	TCCEFFC Item 01
	TCHFDC Item 01
	Special Voting Session 9-13-2012 Item 01



